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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Fabtech Technologies Limited
(Formerly Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly
known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company”) and its
subsidiaries (Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) which inctudes Group’s share
of profit in its associates as listed in Annexure A, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at March 31, 2025,
and the consolidated statement of profit and loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated
statement of cash flows and consolidated statement of Changes in Equity of for the year then ended on that date, and
notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, including significant material accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Consolidated Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of the reports of the other auditors on separate financial statements of subsidiaries and associates
referred to in Other Matter section below, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS’) specified under section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, as at March 31, 2025, and their
consolidated profit, their consolidated total comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and their
consolidated changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“SAs”)
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We are independent of the Group, it's associates in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their
reports referred to in paragraphs of the Other Matters section below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matlers

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment and were of most significance in our audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current financial year. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon; and we do not provide
a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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Key Audit Matters - - - B Response to Key Audit Matters & Conclusion
Recoverability and valuation of allowance for | Our auditproceduresincluded but were not limited
impairment of overdue Trade Receivables to the following:

+ Trade receivables, including retention money with | e
customers forms a significant part of the
Consolidated ~ Financial ~ Statements. ~ Customer
contracts typically involve time consuming and
complex conditions around closure of contracts,
including technical acceptances. This generally leads
to longer and significant time for realization of
receivables.

» As described in Note no. 13(a) to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, the Company has old | °
outstanding trade receivables of X 3,452.62 Lakhs for
more than 365 days (‘overdue trade receivables’) as
on March 31, 2025. The Company recognizes loss
allowance for trade receivables at the expected credit
loss (ECL') as per the principles enunciated under
Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments (‘Ind AS 109').
Assessment of the recoverability of trade receivables
with the related ECL is inherently subjective and
requires significant management judgement which :
includes repayment history and financial position of
entities from whom these balances are recoverable,
terms of underlying arrangements, overdue
balances, market conditions etc. Considering the
materiality of the amounts involved and significant
degree of judgement and subjectivity involved in the
estimates and assumptions used in determining the
expected credit loss, we have considered this matter
as a key audit matter.

Obtained an understanding of the process
adopted by the Company in estimating expected
credit loss including the key inputs and
assumptions. Since assumptions and parameters
are based on historical data and available forward
looking information with respect to Trade
Receivables, we assessed whether historical
experience and  other information  was
representative of current circumstances and are
relevant;

Assessed and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the internal controls over the
process of estimating recoverability and the
allowance for impairment on trade receivables in
accordance with Ind AS 109;

Understanding the. key inputs used in the
provisioning model by the Company such as
repayment history, terms of underlying
arrangements,  overdue  balances,  market
conditions etc.

Tested the methodology applied in the credit loss
provision calculation by comparing it to the
requirements of Ind AS 109, and appropriateness
and reasonableness of the assumptions related to
credit loss rate including the historical bad-debts
applied in their assessment of the receivables
allowance.

Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon (‘other information’)

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information, The other information comprises
the information included in the Holding Company’s annual report, but does not include the Consolidated F1nanc1al

Statements and auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information, compare with the financial statements of subsidiaries including foreign subsidiaries and associate audited
in doing so, place reliance on the work of the other
auditors and consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Consolidated Financial
Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears 1o be materially misstated. Other information
so far as it relates to the subsidiaries and associates, is traced from their financial statements audited by the other

by other auditors, to the extent it relates to these entities and,

auditors.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,

we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position, consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows
and consolidated changes in equity of the Group and including associates in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

The respective Board of Directors/Designated Partners of the companies/LLP’s included in the Group and of its
associate are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Group and of its associate and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Management and Board of Directors/Designa ted
Partners of the companies/LLP’s included in the Group and of its associate are responsible for assessing the ability of
the respective entities to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors/Designated Partners either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associates are also responsible
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group and of its associate.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence thal is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulling from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the holding has adequate internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors.
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e  Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associates to continue as going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and its associates to cease to continue as a going
concern.

» LBvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group and its associates to express an opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the Financial Statements of such
entities or business activities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent
auditors. For the other entity included in the Consolidated Financial Statements, which have been audited by
other auditors, such other audilors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
audifs carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities included in the
Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information of two Foreign Subsidiaries which are
audited with management report whose financial statements reflects total assets of Rs.10,182.84 lakhs as on March
31,2025, total revenue of Rs.13,888.46 Lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the Consolidated
Financial statements. The Consolidated Financial Statements also include the Associate’s share of net profit of Rs. 32.22
lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2025, as considered in the consolidated financial statements, in respect of one
associate whose financial statements have not been audited by us. The financial statements in respect of one associate
have been audited by other auditors and Foreign Subsidiaries Auditors whose management reports have been
furnished to us by the Management duly signed by the respective auditor of these two subsidiaries and our opinion on
the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
subsidiaries and associate, and our report in terms of subsection (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the
aforesaid associate is based solely on the reports of the other auditor and based on management report in respect of the
aforesaid two foreign subsidiaries.
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We hereby want to state that the erstwhile associate company viz TSA Process Equipments Private Limited (“TSA”) of
Holding company, whose share of net worth in the said associate company as on February 06, 2024 was Rs. 1,149.69
lakhs and holding company share of profit (33.33%) for the period ended February 06, 2024 was Rs. 138.14 Lakhs as
considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements of the FY 2023-24. Hence, the said investment had ceased to be an
investment in associate from February 06, 2024 as the group decided to dispose off its investment in TSA to Thermax
Limited vide Share Purchase and Share Subscription Agreement dated February 06, 2024. The Balance Investment in
TSA Process Equipments Private Limited had Classified as Held for Sale in the Consolidated Financial Statements as
on March 31, 2024. Hence, the share of profit is not included in the Consolidated Financial statements for the financial
year 2024-25 refer Note no 20 and Note No 58 of Consolidated Financial Statements. Further, we want to inform that
out of the total investment classified as held for sale (i.e 1,149.29 Lakhs) has been sold to the extent of 51% during the
FY 2024-25 and the balance investment to the extent of 49% is classified as held for sale as mentioned in Note 20 and 58
of the consolidated financial statements.

The financial statements which include Statements of assets and liabilities as on March 31, 2025 and Statement of Profit
or Loss for the year ended on that date in respect of one Subsidiary which is a Limited Liability Partnership which is
audited by us, prepared solely for the purpose of consolidation by the management of the said subsidiary.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements above and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of above matters with respect to our reliance on the management
certified accounts and the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 ('the Order’) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act based on the consideration of the Order reports
issued till date by us and by the respective other auditors as mentioned in Other Matter paragraphs above, of
companies included in the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 and covered
under the Act, we report that following are the unfavourable remarks or qualification or adverse remarks reported
by us and by the respective other auditors in the Order reports of the companies included in the Consolidated
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 for which such Order reports have been issued till date and
made available to us:

Name | CIN/LLPIN Nature of Clause number of CARO
Relationship report which is
unfavourable or qualified
m or Adverse disclosures.

Fabtech Technologies Limited U74999MH2018PLC316357 Holding Company Clause (ii b}

(Formerly Known as Fabtech

Technologies Private Limited) _

~ FT Institutions Private Limited | U29309MH2019PTC330077 | Subsidiary Clause (vii a), (ix a) and

(Formerly Known as FABL Company (xvii)

Containment Process Solutions

Private Limited) | _ ) |

FABL International Technologies AAH-3662 Subsidiary LLP Other Matters- Statutory

LLP Dues Maharastra Labour
Welfare Fund Dues Unpaid
and TDS Dues Amounting
to Rs. 50,651 are unpaid
and Delay in Payment of
Profession Tax Dues of Rs.
3200 for more than 180
days.
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Fabtech Technologies LLC " NA Foreign Subsidiary | Not Applicable
B | (UAE) -
Fts Cleanrooms Systems LLC NA Foreign Subsidiary Not Applicable
(UAE)

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of management certified
accounts and the reports of the other auditors on the financial statements of the subsidiaries including foreign
Subsidiaries, associate referred to in the Other Matters section above we report, to the extent applicable that:

a.  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid Consolidated
Financial Statements have been kept by the Group, its associate including relevant records so far as it appears
from our examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors.

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of
preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements,

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section
133 of the Act.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as on March 31,
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors/Designated Partners of the Holding Company and the reports of
associate company covered under the Act, none of the directors of the Group companies, One Subsidiary
company and one associate company incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

f. With respect to the adequacy and operating effectiveness of internal financial controls over financial reporting in
refation to the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Holding Company, please refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B,” which is based on the auditors’ reports of the Holding Company and one associate company
incorporated in India. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness
of internal financial controls with reference to the Consolidated Financial Statements of these entities. It is further
stated that the reporting on internal financial controls is not applicable to one domestic subsidiary which is a
Limited Liability Partnership, another domestic subsidiary which is a private limited company incorporated in
India, and two foreign subsidiaries; hence, our report does not include any comment on internal financial controls
in respect of these subsidiaries.

g. With respect to the matters required to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section 197(16) of the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, and based on the auditor’s report of the associate company incorporated in India, the
remuneration paid by the Holding Company and such associate company to their respective directors during the
year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. We further state that Section 197 is not
applicable to one of the subsidiary companies which is a private limited company incorporated in India, one
domestic subsidiary which is a Limited Liability Partnership and two foreign subsidiaries; accordingly, the
provisions of Section 197 do not apply to these entities.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:
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i. The Consolidated Financial Statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated financial
position of the Group, as detailed in Note 42 to the Consolidated Financial Statements;

ii. The Holding Company, its subsidiary companies, and its associate company did not have any long-term contracts
including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses as at March 31, 2025;

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Group and its associate company, during the year ended March 31,2025,

v,

a.

V1.

The respective Managements of the Holding Company and its one subsidiary company and one associate
company, incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, have
represented to us and to the other auditors of associate company, that to the best of their knowledge and
belief, no funds ( which are material individually or in aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or securities premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding
Company or any of its subsidiary, associate to or in any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(‘the intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company, or any such subsidiary company, associate
company (‘the Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; Refer note no 60 (iv) of the financial statements.

The respective managements of the Holding Company and its one subsidiary company and one associate
company, incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, have
represented to us and the other auditors of associate company that to the best of their knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the Holding Company or any of its subsidiaries, associate from any person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘the Funding Parties’), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company, or any such subsidiary company, shall, whether directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party ('Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; Refer note no 60 (iv) of the financial statements and

Based on such audit procedures performed by us, as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our or other auditors’ notice that has caused us for the other auditors to
believe that the management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above contain any material
misstatement.

The Special dividend declared and paid by the Holding Company and however no divided was declared by
its one subsidiary, one associate which are companies incorporated in India, whose financial statements have
been audited under the Act, where applicable, during the year is in accordance with section 123 of the Act, as
applicable.

Based on our examination which included test checks for the Parent, its one subsidiary company incorporated
in India, and consideration of reports issued by other auditors with regards to the associate company
incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, except for the instances
mentioned below, the Parent Company, its one subsidiary company, associate company incorporated in
India have used accounting software systems for maintaining their respective books of account for the
financial year ended March 31, 2025, which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the
same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the accounting software
systems except other subsidiaries as mentioned below:
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In respect of Foreign Subsidiaries:

We hereby want to state that as the two subsidiaries are located and incorporated outside India and hence the
Provisions of the Rule 11(g) are not applicable to the said two subsidiaries.

In respect of Limited Liability Partnership:

We further hereby want to state that as one of the subsidiary is the Limited Liability Partnership and hence the
Provisions of the rule 11(g) are not applicable.

In case of Associate company:

We hereby inform that we are relying on the report of other auditor report for the having used accounting
software system for maintaining their respective books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025,
which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year
for all relevant transactions recorded in the accounting software systems audit trial is maintained and records
are preserved for retention.

For Ajmera and Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 018796C)

Sourabh Ajmera

Partner NG
Membership No. 166931 1°L
UDIN: 25166931 BMNPUY8229

Date: August 02, 2025
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 1 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Fabtech
Technologies Limited (Formerly Known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) on the Consolidated Financial

Chartered Accountants

Statements for the year ended 31 March 2025.

List of Entities included in the statement

Name of the Holding Company

Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly Known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Name of Subsidiaries

a) FABL International Technologies LLP, India

b) FT Institutions Private Limited, India (Formerly FABL Containment Process Solutions Private Limited).

¢) Fabtech Technologies LLC, UAE (Incorporated as on 26'" December 2023)

d) FTS Cleanrooms Systems LLC, UAE (Incorporated as on 9 February 2024) (Subsidiary of Fabtech Technologies

LLO)

Name of Associate

Mark Maker Engineering Private Limited (Associate since 29t December 2024)

For Ajmera and Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No. 018796C)

Sourabh Ajmera

Partner

Membership No. 166931
UDIN: 25166931BMNPUY8229

Date: August 02, 2025
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’'s Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements of Fabtech
Technologies Limited (Formerly Known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of
even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the “Act”

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly
Known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) as of and for the
year ended 31 March 2025, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Holding Company, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its one subsidiary company and associate company which
are companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls with
reference to Consolidated Financial Statements based on the internal control with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements criteria established by the respective Companies considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Holding Company and one associate company which are companies incorporated in India, based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards
on Auditing ("SA") prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to Consolidated financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control hased on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditor of the
associate company, which is company incorporated in India, in terms of their reports referred to in Other Matters
paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial
controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements of the Holding Company, and one associate company,
which are companies incorporated in India.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial
control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit the preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with
reference to Consolidated Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorates,

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of the reports of other auditors referred to in the Other Matter paragraph below, the Holding Company
and its one associate company, which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate
internal financial controls system with reference to Consolidated Financial Staternents and such internal financial
controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on
the criteria for internal control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements established by the respective
companies considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal
financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements insofar as it relates to one associate company,
which is company incorporated in India, is based solely on the corresponding report of the auditor of such company
incorporated in India. Qur opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.
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Also, Further our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements in so far as it relates two Subsidiaries
which is located and incorporated outside India and our opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group is not applicable to the
Entities Incorporated outside India. Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.

For Ajmera and Ajmera
Chartered Accountants
(Firm's Registration No. 018796C)

.l_,. i,

g /

Sourabh Ajmera

Partner .
Membership No. 166931
UDIN: 25166931BMNPUY8229

Date: August 02, 2025
Place: Mumbai

Registered Office: 201, Classic Pentagon, Western Express Highway, Near Bisleri Factory, Andheri
East, Mumbai-400099
Branch offices : Anmedabad | Surat | Bhilwara | Chittorgarh
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

g As at As at
I el March 31, 225 March 31, 2024
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment g 5,648.99 55582
Goodwill 3,699.81 1,610.42
Other Intangible assets i 65.06 4270
Financial assets
Investments 7 83222 010
Loans 8 12938 18198
Other financial assets 9 650.60 260.51
Deferred tax asset {riwl] = 10 24211 17462
Total non=currénl smieln o 1126869 282615
Current assets
Inventories 1 5,941.58 292741
Financial asscts
Investments 12 642.56 2,099.99
Trade receivables 13 15,073.61 9,665.85
Cash and cash equivalents 14 50556 2,899.17
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent 15 259542 1,718.01
Loans 16 22539 147 40
Other Financial Assets 17 3,54958 2,574.62
Current tax assets (net) 18 4.63 418
Other current assets 19 1,885.43 911.12
Total current assets 30,623.76 22,947.75
Non-current Assets classified as held for sale 20 563.35 1,149.69
“Total assety 42,655 80 20,923.58
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 21 3,239.22 294 .48
Other equity 22 14,072.17 12,893 74
Mor-contiolling Interest . {03y (1)
Tntal equity 1731136 13,18821
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 23 5344 2768
Leasc Liabilities 24 2,661.61 13565
IProvisicins 245 202 8264
Total novcurrent Habilities - B 279707 245.98
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 26 5,408.64 960,06
Lease Liabilities 24 258.82 148.04
Trade payables
(1) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 27 1,813.62 138331
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprise and small
enterprise 27 8,066.67 5,122 80
Other financial liabilities 28 2831 108.08
Provisions 25 8735 8953
Other current liabilities 29 6,295.07 5,585.12
Curpent tax labilities {net) 30 588,89 9246
Total curvent liabilities 2254737 13,489.40
Tatal Habilities 2530444 13,735.37
Total equity aund labilities 33,655 80 247350
e
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1-61
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
As per our report of even date
For Ajmera And Ajmera For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Fabtech Technologies Limited -
Firm Registration No : 018796C CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316357 )
K /¢
Sourabh Ajmera Hemangt Mohan Anavkar Amjad Adam Arbani
Tariner Dlrector Director
Membership No: 166931 DIN: 00150776 DIN: 02718019
UDIN: 25166931BMNPUY8229
Place: Mumbai WW
Date: 2nd August, 2025 @

Kalpesh Chauhan Neetu Sunil Buchania
Uil Financial Officer Company Sccretary
Membership No: ACS
61494

Chief Executive Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 2nd Aupust, 2025




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise staled)

For the Year ended For the Year ended

Farticulars Notes " March 51, 2025 March 31, 2024
Income
Revenue from Operations n 32,666.85 22,613.63
Other income 32 927.36 446 .81
Total income L 33594.21 _ ~23,060.44
Expenses
Cost of raw material consumed 3 19.54 4053
Purchase of Stock-in-trade 34 21,200.10 1210.71
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 35 (3,033.70) 119
Employee benefits expense 36 3,433.65 1,978 01
Finance costs 37 209.59 19041
Deprecialion and amortization expense 3 260.78 20811
Other expriios ] 7278 5003 60
Tutal expensen 29,367.93 I'J,I!_2l‘.5i
Profit/ (loss) before Share of profits / (Loss) in associate entity, exceptional items and tax 422628 3,438.88
Share of profits / (loss) in associate entity i 3222 138 14
Profil/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax 4,25850 3,577.01
Exceptional items 40 1,784.86
Profit/ (loss) before tax 6,043.36 3,577.01
Tax expense

Current tax 10 1A63.15 896.00

(Excess) / Short provision for tax refating to prior year 10 1.15)

Exoferned lax — 10 (63.93) {4073y
Total tax 1,398.07 855.28
Prafil for tie year — 1,45.29 2,721.74
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement gain / (loss) on defined benefit plan (a) 44 (16.66) 124
Income tax effect (b) 10 (407 a4
Total comprehensive bncome (a-b) — {12.59) .73
Total Comprehensive Income for the year Comprising Profit (Loss) and Other comprehensive 4 7 272247
Income for the year) !

—
Net Profit Attributable to:

a) Owners of the company 4,645.32 2,721.74

b) Non-controlling interest 0.02) {0.00)
Other Comprehensive Income Attributable To:

a) Owners of the company (12.59) 073

b) Non-controlling interest 0.00 0.00
Total Comprehensive Income Attributable To:

a) Owners of the company 4,632.73 2,72247

b) Non-controlling interest (0.02) (0.00)
Earnings per share

Basic Eaming/ (Loss) per share (INR) 41 14.34 843

Diluted Farning/ (Loss) per share (INR) 41 14.34 843
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1-61
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date
For Ajmera And Ajmera For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Fabtech Technologies Limited —n
Firm Registration No.: 018796C UM LI guous 30 MP ) 0316357 \

~
\ =5
, A /
/ - \:_
Sourabh Ajmera L / Hemant Mohan Anavkar Amjad Adam Arbani
PPartner = / ‘ Director Director
Membership Nuv. 166931 DIN: 00150776 DIN: 02748019
UDIN: 25166931BMNPUY8229 |
Place: Mumbai W W\‘\O’
Date: 2nd August, 2025 Q///
Kalpesh Chauhan Neetu Sunil Buchasia
Chicf Financial Officer Company Secretary

Membership No: ACS
61496

Angwani Singh eX nolp,.-
Chief Executive Officer AR
Place: Mumbai G \
ace: Mumbai ol . AT
Date: 2nd August, 2025 5 KMumba| Il ]
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Fabtech Technologies Limiled (Formerly known as Fablech Technologies Private Limited)
Consolidated Statement of cash flow for the Year ended March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise staled)

For the Year ended For the Year ended

Fartieulars March 31, 2025 Macch 31,2024
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit/(Loss) before tax 6,043.36 3,577.01
Adjustments for:

Sharc of profits / (loss) in associate entity (3222 {138.14)

Depreciation and amoitization expenses 260.78 208.11

Finance cost 208.63 18997

Interest income (261.38) (183.91)

(Gain)/ toss on sale of fixed assels (135)

Fair value {gain) / loss on Mutual Fund Investments {160.89) (26.67)

Share of profit on Sales of investment in associates (1,784.86)

Provision/(Reversal of provision) for Doubtful Debt and advances (205.90) (4412)

Unrealised forvign exchange (gain) / loss 4549 (2519)

Remeasurement (gain)/loss on the defined benefit plans (16.66) 124

Liabilities no longer required written hack (12.45)

Bad Delbits swrillen-off - 5.5
Operating profit befure working capital changes N 408255 356347
Changes in Operating assets and Habilities

Decrease /(Increase) in inventories (3,014.17) (1,203 8B}

Decrease/ (Increase) in trade receivables (5,258.35) 36435

Decrease/ (Increase) in olher current assets (1,080 64) 1,01839

Decrease/(Increasc) in other financial assets (1,379.25) (318.09)

(Decrease)/Increase in trade payables 337564 1,081.47

(Decrease)/Increase in provisions 2.81) (60.17)

(Decrease)/Increase in other finandial liabililies {79.76) 14508

[Dherease) ! Ine n other current liabilities — TU3.55 2 MILAR
Cauh genoratedfused) In operations (2,646.83) 645240

Incom tax pand ~ (P67.65) |782.76)
Met eash flows genevatedfused) in uperating activities (A] (3.614.49) 015,71
Cash flow froin Investing activities

Payment for purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets (2,478 20) (12192)

Proceeds from sale of properly, plant and equipment and intangible assets 0.54

Redemption of debentures . 1,012.50

Investment in Equity shares of subsidiarics, associates and other entities (2,889.28) (1,610.42)

Net proceeds sale of Equity shares of subsidiaries, associates and other entities 237120

Net proceeds from (purchase)/sale of investments 1,618.32 (2,068.35)

Net proceeds from (investment)/maturity in/of fixed deposits (87741) (386.11)

Inlerest received - 260,18 17393
Nt canh flows genciated/{used) in Investing activities (1) — (2, B5) (3, I0HLNT)
Cash flow from Financing activities

Proceeds from issuance of equity share capital . 1,569 48

Payment of Dividend (485.95) -

(Repayment)/Proceeds from borrowings 447434 (2,497.75)

Payment towards Leage Liability (185.25) (146.62)

Finane el {177.62) (17521)
Net casl Mows generatedf{used) in Cinancing activitles (C) 362552 {13634 0)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (1,993.61) 1,6846.24
Cash and cislt eiquivialents ot Uhe bojsiniog of the yuar 289017
Cailiand canh equivalents at fe end of the year 905.56

i

Cash and cash equivalents comprise (Refer note 14)
Balances wilh banks

- In current accounts 859.65 2,666 42
- Fixed deposits with maturily of less than 3 months 38.78 21515
Cash on |yl 7.13 |

Total canh and bank balances ai the end of e vear 556 AL

1. The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method' as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7, Statemnent of Cash
Flows as specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards), Rules, 2015 {as amended)

2. Cash comprises cash on hand, Current Accounts and deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short term balances (with an original maturity of three months
or less from the date of acquisition)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1-61
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For Ajmera And Ajmera For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Fabtech Technologies Limited -
Firm Registration No : 018796C CIN: U74999MH2018PLC316357

N\

Sourabh Ajmera (| Herdant Mfan Anavkar Amjad Adam Arbani
Partner LA Iy Director Director
Membership No: 166931 | DIN: 00150776 DIN: 02718019
TININ: 25166931 AMNPTIVA?79 |I %
Place: Mumbai LU D
Date: 2nd August, 2025 \ &L“M
—
Kalpesh Chauhan Noatu Sunil Buchadia
HlefHimancial Officer Company Sccretary
\ Membership No: ACS

61496

ALhwanI Singh
Chief Execulive Officer

Place: Mumbal
Date: 2nd August, 2025




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Ci lidated S of changes in equity as at March 31, 2025
{(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

(A) Equity share capital

Balance at Change during Ralapce at
Agpril (01, 2024 the year March 31, 2025
0448 2044.74 3.
Balance at Change during Balance at
April 01, 2023 the year . _ March 31, 2024
278 59 1589 294.48

(B) Other equity

Bonus shares Foreign Other

Particulars Capital reserve issued pending f’mm:: = ll‘llil::::ll comprehoniive Total
allotment © - income

Halance at April 01, 2024 100 294475 - ,954.95 - (11.94} 12,893.76
Changes during the year -
- Profit for the year - - 4,645.30 (23.59) - 4,621.71
- Premium on shares Issued during the year - - . . -
- Add: Bonus shares issued pending allotment - (2,944.75) - - - 2.944.75)
- Less: Capitalisation of reserves against issue of bonus shares - - - =
- Less: Dividend distributed - - (485.95) - (485.95)
- Othes Comyprehimsive Income (not of axes) - - - - (12 50) (1259
Balance at March 31, 203_5 100 - - 1411930 [23.59) (24.53) 1407218

Balance at April 01, 2023 1.00 = - 8,629.36 - (12,67) 8,617.69
Changes during, the year -
- Profit for the year = - 2,721.74 - 2,721.74
- Premium on shares issued during the year 1,553.59 - 1,553.59
- Add: Bonus shares issued pending allotment - 2,944 75 . ] 2,944.75
- Less: Capitalisation of reserves against issue of bonus shares - (1,553.59) (1,391.16) . (2,944 75)
- Lither Uarmarehenisive Income (it of Laves) - - 073 0.73
Talance at Mavch 31, 2024 .00 2,944.55 - 1,959,495 - (11.84) 1289376

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1-61
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For Ajmera And Ajmera For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Fabtech Technologies Limited

Firm Registration No.; 018796C CIN: UTAROME P LS 6357

/ 72—
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Sourabh Ajmera
Partner

Membership No: 166931
UDIN: 25166931BMNPUY8229
Place; Mumbai

Date: 2nd August, 2025

Hemant Mokan Anavkar Amjad Adam Arbani
PHiector Director
DIN: 00150776 DIN: 02718019
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Kalpesh Chauhan Neetu Sunll Buchasia
el Blisanicial Officer Cumpany Secretary
Membership No: ACS 61496

Chiud Executive Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 2nd August, 2025




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

1. OVERVIEW OF THE GROUP

Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited) (“FTL or the Company”) is a
public limited company having Corporate Identity Number U74999MH2018PLC316357. The Company along with it’s
subsidiaries and associates is engaged in providing building pharmaceutical, biotech and healthcare capabilities for wide
range of customers by offering comprehensive start to finish turnkey solutions, which includes supplying pharmaceutical
machineries / equipment, in house designing engineering, procurement, installation, validation and to undertake other
activities required in various projects including standalone equipment supply and installation.

The Company is incorporated and domiciled under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The registered
office of the Company is located at 715, Janki Centre, off. Veera Desai Road, Andheri West, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India,
400053.

The Company has converted from Private Limited Company to Public Limited Company, pursuant to a special resolution
in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on April 03, 2024 and consequently the name of the Company
has changed to Fabtech Technologies Limited pursuant to a fresh Certificate of Incorporation by the Registrar of Companies
on July 24, 2024,

FTL together with its subsidiaries is herein after referred to as the “Group”.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MEASUREMENT
2.1 Basis for preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
under the historical cost convention on accrual basis as per the Ind AS prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the "Act") read with Rule 4 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015.

The Group has adopted Ind AS from April 01, 2023 with effective transition date of April 01, 2022 and accordingly, these
financial statements together with the comparative reporting period have been prepared in accordance with the recognition
and measurement principles as laid down in Ind AS, prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)
read with relevant rules issued thereunder and the other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

The preparation of these financial information in conformity with Ind AS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the group’s accounting policies,
The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or area where assumptions and estimates are significant to
these financial statements are as disclosed in these financial statements.

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities
(including investments), defined benefit plans, plan assets and share-based payments that have been measured al fair value
as prescribed by Ind AS.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the group’s normal operating cycle and other
criteria set out in the Schedule III of the Act and Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting policies are applied
consistently to all the financial years presented in the financial statements.

2.2 Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements of the Group comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read along with companies (Indian Accounting
standard) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act.

2.3 Principles of consolidation

(8) The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries are combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together
like items of assets, liabilities, equity, incomes, expenses and cash flows, after fully eliminating intra-group balances
and intra-group transactions.

(b) Profits or losses resulting from intra-group transactions that are recognised in assets, such as Inventory and Property,
Plant and Equipment, are eliminated in full.




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

(¢) In case of foreign subsidiaries, revenue items are consolidated at the average rate prevailing during the year. All assets
and liabilities are converted at rates prevailing at the end of the year. Any exchange difference arising on consolidation
is recognised in the Foreign Currency Translation Reserve (FCTR).

(d) The audited/unaudited financial statements of foreign subsidiaries/joint ventures/associates have been prepared in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principle of its Country of Incorporation or Ind AS or IFRS.

(¢) The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and
other events in similar circumstances.

(f) The carrying amount of the parent’s investment in each subsidiary is offset (eliminated) against the parent’s portion of
equity in each subsidiary.

(g) The difference between the proceeds from disposal of investment in subsidiaries and the carrying amount of its assets
less liabilities as on the date of disposal is recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss being the profit
or loss on disposal of investment in subsidiary.

(h) Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures has been accounted under the Equity Method as per Ind AS 28 -
Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures. Investments in joint operations are accounted using the Proportionate
Consolidation Method as per Ind AS 111 - Joint Arrangements.

(i) The Group accounts for its share of post-acquisition changes in net assets of associates and joint ventures, after
eliminating unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and its associates and joint
ventures.

(i) Non-Controlling Interest’s share of profit/loss of consolidated subsidiaries for the year is identified and adjusted
against the income of the Group in order to arrive at the net income attributable to shareholders of the group.

(k) Non-Controlling Interest’s share of net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in the
Consolidated Balance Sheet.

(I) The financial statements of the subsidiaries, associates or joint venture entity used for consolidation are drawn up to
the same reporting period as that of the Company i.e., 31st March, 2025.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied by the group in the preparation of its financial statements are listed below. Such
accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in these f(inancial statements, unless
otherwise indicated.

A) Functional and Presentation Currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which
the group operates. The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all values are rounded to the nearest
lakhs with two decimals, except when otherwise indicated.

B) Use of estimates and critical accounting judgements

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates,
judgements and assumptions.

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, may differ from the
actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgement in applying the group’s accounting policies.

These estimates, judgements and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported
amounts of reventes and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual
resulls could differ from these estitrates. The eslimates and the underlying assumptions arc reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and future periods affected.

Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with information
about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the consolidated financial statements.

Critical estimates and judgements

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:

L&




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

* Estimation of defined benefit obligation - Note 44
* Impairment of trade receivables ~ Note 13

Estimation and judgements are continuously evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors including
expectation of future events that may have a financial impact on the group and that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

C) Current versus Non-current classification

All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current assets and liabilities.

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

a) it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in the company’s normal operating cycle;
b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

c) it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or

d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months
after the reporting date.

Current assets include the current portion of non-current financial assets.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
a) it is expected to be settled in the company’s normal operating cycle;

b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

¢) it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

d) the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the
reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity
instruments do not affect its classification.

Current liabilities include current portion of non-current financial liabilities.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current,

All assets and liabilities of the Group have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule IIT to the Companies Act, 2013.

Based on the nature of product and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash
and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpase of current / non-current
classification of assets and liabilities:

D) Revenue recognition

i. Sale of Products

To delermine revenue recognilion, the Company follows a 5-step process:
1. Identifying the contract with a customer

2. Identifying the performance obligations

3. Determining the transaction price

4. Allocating the transaction price to the performance obligations

5. Recognising revenue when/as performance obligation(s) are satisfied
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Under Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers, revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised
goods or services to customers. Revenue is measured at the transaction price agreed with the customers received or
receivable, excluding discounts, incentives, perforimance bonuses, price concessions, amounts collected on behalf of third
parties, or other similar items, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue is recorded provided the
recovery of consideration is probable and determinable. Sales are recognised when control of the products has transferred,
the customer has full discretion over price to sell/ use of the product, and there is no unfulfilled obligation that could affect
the customer’s acceptance of the products

The Company is providing start to finish turnkey solutions, which includes supplying pharmaceutical machineries /
equipment, in house designing engineering, procurement, installation, validation and to undertake other activities required
in various projects including standalone equipment supply and installation.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable by the Company for goods supplied and
services rendered, excluding trade discounts and applicable taxes. It is recognized when the following criteria are met:

- The control of the goods or services is transferred to the customer in accordance with the contractual terms.
- The revenue amount can be reliably measured.

- Itis probable that the economic benefits from the transaction will flow to the Company.

- The costs incurred or to be incurred can be measured reliably.

Revenue recognition is classified as follows:
i. Turnkey Contracts

Turnkey contracts typically involve the design, engineering, supply, installation, and commissioning of facilities and their
internal infrastructure. The contract price is usually a fixed consideration that varies on a case-by-case basis.

Such contracts usually represent a single performance obligation, where control of goods and services is transferred
progressively over the contract period. The performance obligation is considered satisfied upon the completion of
contractual scope and formal customer acceptance. Contract revenue and related costs, where execution spans multiple
accounting periods, are recognized based on actual shipments as of the reporting date.

ii. Sale of Services

Revenue from services such as management consultancy and installation services is recognized when the services are
performed in accordance with the terms agreed with the customer. The transaction price represents the amount agreed with
the customer, excluding trade discounts and applicable taxes.

iii. Export Incentive: under various scheme notified by government has been recognized on the basis of credits afforded in
the passbook or amount received.

iv. Interest & Dividend Income

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the interest rate
applicable.

Income from dividend is recognized when right to receive payment is established.

v. Other Income

Other Incomes are accounted as and when the right to receive such income arises and it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.

E) Product Warranty Expenses

The product warranties are supported by the vendor's own warranty on the products. As this is a back-to-back warranty
arrangement, no separate provision for warranty costs has been established. Any potential future warranty claims for the
materials supplied will be covered by the Group's vendor.
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F) Property, Plant and equipment

Freehold Land is carried at historical cost. Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction
less accumulated depreciation or accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Cost of item of property, plant and equipment includes purchase price, taxes, non- refundable duties, freight and other costs
that are directly attributable to bringing assets to their working condition for their intended use. Expenses capitalized
include applicable borrowing costs for qualifying assets, if any.

This recognition principle is applied to the costs incurred initially to acquire an item of property, plant and equipment and
also to costs incurred subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it, All other repair and maintenance costs, including
regular servicing, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred. When a replacement occurs, the carrying
value of the replaced part is de-recognised. Where an item of property, plant and equipment comprises major components
having different useful lives, these components are accounted for as separate items. An item of property, plant and
equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use
of asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of Property, Plant & Equipment is reviewed at each financial
year and adjusted prospectively, if any.

Property, Plant and Equipment under construction are recognized as capital work in progress.

G) Intangible assets, Amortization and useful life

Intangible assets that are acquired by the group are measured initially at cost. All intangible assets are with finite useful
lives and are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation.

Goodwill arising on acquisition of business is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment loss. Goodwill is assessed
at every balance sheet date for any impairment.

Intangible assets are only recognized when it is probable that associated future economic benefits would flow to the
Company.

Intangibles in respect of non- compete and customer relationships acquired in a business combination are recognized at fair
value at the acquisition date. They have a finite useful life and are subsequently carried at costs less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets in respect of software’s acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, they are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets are derecognised either on their disposal or where no future economic benefits are expected from their use.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible assets are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is
derecognized.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with definite useful lives are reported at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

H) Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment

Depreciation on tangible assets has been provided on the straight-line method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule
11 to the Companies Act, 2013.




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Basis of Preparation, Significant Accounting Policies

The estimates of useful lives of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Class of Asset Useful life (in years)
Furniture & Fixture
Motor Vehicle

Office Equipment

Computer and Peripherals
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Estimated useful life of following assets is different than useful life as prescribed in schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

Class of Asset Useful life as per | Useful life adopted (in
Schedule II (in years) | years) |

Furniture & Fixture - Leasehold 10 9

Improvement B o |

Leasehold Improvement is estimate to be depreciate over the period of lease terms of 9 years.

Gains or losses arising on the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined as the difference between the
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognized in statement of profit and loss within other
income or other expenses.

Assets individually costing INR 5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified
as capital advances under non-current assets.

I) Amortisation of Intangible assets

Intangible assets except Goodwill are amortised in Statement of Profit or Loss over their estimated useful lives, from the
date that they are available for use based on the expected pattern of consumption of economic benefits of the asset.
Accordingly, at present, these are being amortised on straight line basis.

The estimated useful lives of Intangible Assets are as follows:
|I Asset 3 Years
|__ Software 6 |

The useful lives are reviewed atleast at each year end. Changes in expected useful lives are treated as changes in accounting
estimates.

] Impairmnent of non-financial assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable

The carrying amounts of property, plant & equipment, capital work-in-progress, if any and intangible assets are reviewed
at each Balance Sheet date, to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the
assets recoverable amounts are estimated at each reporting date. Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to
sell and value in use. In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-discount rate that reflects the current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset or the cash-generating unit. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest
group of asscts that generate cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other
assets or groups of assets (the “cash-generating unit”).

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or the cash generating unit exceeds the
corresponding recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has
decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
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the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the assets carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been
recognised. Impairment loss recognized for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period unless the impairment loss was
caused by a specific external event of an exceptional nature that is not expected to recur, and subsequent external events
have occurred that reverse the effect of that event.

K) Borrowing costs

Borrowings are initially recognised al fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured
at amortised cost

Borrowing cosls, if any, that are allribulable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are treated
as direct cost and are considered as part of cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily requires a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended in the
period during which the active development is delayed beyond reasonable time due to other than temporary interruption.
All other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability
for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

L) Inventories

Inventories of raw materials, components and stores, consumables and packing material are valued at lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost includes purchase price, duties and taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable by the group
from taxing authorities), freight inward and other expenditure in bringing inventories to present locations and conditions.
In determining the cost, First-in-First-out (FIFO) method is used. The carrying costs of raw materials, components and stores
and spare parts are not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to
be sold at or above cost.

Finished goods are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The comparison of cost and net realisable value is
made on an item by item basis. Cost comprises of direct material and labour expenses and an appropriate portion of
production overheads incurred in bringing the inventory to their present location and condition. Fixed production
overheads are allocated on the basis of normal capacity of the production facilities. Finished goods and work-in-progress
inventory cost is determined on a weighted average cost basis.

Net Realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and
the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

M) Leases

The group has adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the standard to all lease contracts.

Group as a lessee

The Group, as a lessee, recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for its leasing arrangements, if the contract conveys
the right to control the use of an identified asset. The contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, if it
involves the use of an identified asset and the group has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset and
has right to direct the use of the identified assel. The cust of the right-of-use asset shall comprise of the amount of the initial
measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date plus any
initial direct costs incurred. The right-nf-nse assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation,
accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is

depreciated using the straight-line method from the cormmencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of
right-of-use asset.

The Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement
date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily
determined.
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If that rate cannot be readily determined, the group uses incremental borrowing rate. For short-term and low value leases,
the group recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. When the lease
liability is remeasured due to change in contract terms, a corresponding change is made to the carrying amount of right-of-
use asset, or is recorded in the profit and loss account if the carrying amount of right-of-use asset is reduced to zero

Group as lessor

The Group as a lessor, classifies leases as either operating lease or finance lease. A lease is classified as a finance lease if it
transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset. Initially asset held under
finance lease is derecognised in balance sheet and presented as a receivable at an amount equal to the net investment in the
lease. Finance income is recognized over the lease term, based on a pattern reflecting a constant periodic rate of return on
Company’s net investment in the lease. A lease which is not classified as a finance lease is an operating lease. Accordingly,
the Company recognises lease payments as income on a straight-line basis in case of assets given on operating leases. The
Company presents underlying assets subject to operating lease in its balance sheet under the respective class of asset.

N) Emnployee benefits
The group’s obligation towards various employee benefits have been recognized as follows:

Short term benefits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employees services are classified as short-term
employee benefits. These benefits include salaries and wages, bonus and ex-gratia. The undiscounted amount of short-term
employee benefits to be paid in exchange for employee services is recognized as an expense as the related service is rendered
by employees. The group recognizes a liability & expense for bonuses. The group recognizes a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a constructive obligation.

Defined contribution plans

The group pays provident fund, employee state insurance and other regulatory funds contributions as per local regulations.
The group has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted for
as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognized as employee benefit expense when they are due.

Defined benefit plans
Recognition and measurement of defined benefit plans:

For defined benefit schemes i.e. gratuity and post-retirement benefit schemes, the cost of providing benefits is determined
using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuarial valuation being carried out at each balance sheet date. Re-
measurement gains and losses of the net defined benefit liability/ (asset) are recognized immediately in other
comprehensive income. Such re-measurements are not re-classified to the Statement of Profit & Loss in the subsequent
period. The service cost and net interest on the net defined benefit liability / (asset) is treated as a net expense within
employment costs.

Past service cost is recognised as an expense when the plan amendment or curtailment occurs or when any related
restructuring costs or termination benefits are recognised, whichever is earlier.

The defined benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined-benefit obligation
as reduced by the fair value of plan assets.

Long-term employee benefits

Compensated absences

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits such as annual leave are measured at the present value
of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the group in respect of services provided by employees up to
the reporting date using the projected unit credit method with actuarial valuation being carried out at each year end balance
sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged
or credited to the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they arise. Compensated absences which are not
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expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related service are
recognized based on actuarial valuation.

Termination Benefits

Termination Benefits, in the nature of voluntary retirement benefits or Termination Benefits arising from restructuring, are
recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss. The group recognizes Termination Benefits at the earlier of the following dates:

(a) when the group can no longer withdraw the offer of these benefits, or

{b) when the group recognizes costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of Ind AS 37 and involves the payment of
termination benefits.

Benefits falling due more than 12 months after the end of the reporting period are discounted to their present value.
Employee Stock Option Plans

Employee stock options have time and performance based vesting conditions. The fair value as on grant date factoring such
time and performance conditions is recognized as employee benefit expense over the vesting period of such options

O) Foreign exchange transactions
(i) Functional and presentation currency:

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which
the group operates. The consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is Fabtech
Technologies Limited’s functional and presentation currency

(ii) Transactions and balances:

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions. Year-end monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the year-end
foreign exchange rates. Non- Monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rate at the date of transaction. Non-monetary items, measured at fair value denominated in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates that existed when the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the
recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e. translation differences on items whose fair value
gain or loss is recognized in other comprehensive income (OCI) or profit and loss are also recognised in OCI or profit and
loss, respectively).

P) Provisions, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets

A provision is recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event that probably
requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation, If the effect of the time
value of money is material, provisions are discounted to reflect its present value using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation.

When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost. Each
provision is based on the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date.

Contingent liabilitics are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from pasl evenls, the exislence of which will
be contirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the group or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resaurces
will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. When there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made

Contingent assets are generally not recognized but are disclosed when inflow of economic benefit is probable.

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.
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Q) Incoine taxes

Tax expense for the year comprises current tax and deferred tax. The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year.

Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the statement of profit and loss because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The
group'’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying values of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and is
accounted for using liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
In contrast, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying value of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is
realised based on the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting
period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to cover or settle the carrying value of its assets and
liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset to the extent that they relate to taxes levied by the same tax authority and there
are legally enforceable rights to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities within that jurisdiction and there is an
intention to settle the asset & liability on a net basis.

Current and deferred tax are recognised as an expense or income in the statement of profit and loss, except when they relate
to items credited or debited either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case tax is also recognized
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India, which is likely to
give future economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against future income tax liability. MAT is recognised as
deferred tax assets in the Balance Sheet when the asset can be measured reliably and it is probable that the future economic
benefit associated with the asset will be realised.

R) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders of
the group by the weighted average number of the equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating
diluted earnings per share, net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders of the group and the weighted

average number of equity shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

S) Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value.

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and. financial liabilities (other
than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability. The transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.
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Where the fair value of a financial asset at initial recognition is different from its transaction price, the difference between
the fair value and the transaction price is recognized as a gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless it qualifies
to recognized otherwise. However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component are measured at
Transaction price.

(a) Financial assets
a. (i) Classification :

The group classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

i. those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or
through profit or loss), and
ii. those measured at amortised cost

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the
cash flows

i. Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business model
whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash {lows and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of allocating interest
income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts future cash receipts
or payments through the expected life of the financial instrument, or wheye appropriate, a shorter period.

ii. Financial assets measured at fair value
Fair Value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a
business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows or to sell these financial
assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value.
Fair value movements are recognised in the OCI. However, the group recognises interest income, impairment losses and
reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative
gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified to the statement of profit and loss. Interest earned while holding a
EVTOCI instrument is reported as interest income using the effective interest rate method.

The group in respect of equity investments (other than in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures) which are not held for
trading has made an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of
such equity instruments. Such an election is made by the group on an instrument by instrument basis at the time of initial
recognition of such equity investments.

Fair value through the statement of profit and loss (FVTPL)

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is carried at fair value
through the statement of profit and loss. Fair value changes are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss at each reporting
period.

iii. Cash and bank balances
Cash and bank balances consist of:

(i) Cash and cash equivalents - which includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short term deposits
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and have
maturities of less than three months from the date of such deposits. These balances with banks are unrestricted for
withdrawal and usage.

(if) Other bank balances - which includes balances and deposits with banks that are restricted for withdrawal and usage.
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iv. Impairment of financial assets:

The group recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets and unbilled
revenues which are not fair valued through profit or loss.

The group recognises life time expected credit losses for all trade receivables and unbilled revenues that do not constitute a
financing transaction, For all other financial assets whose credit risk has not significantly increased since initial recognition,
loss allowance equal to twelve months expected credit losses is recognised. Loss altowance equal to the lifetime expected
credit losses is recognised if the credit risk on the financial instruments has significantly increased since initial recognition,
The Impairment losses and reversals are recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

v. De-recognition of financial assets

The group de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it
transfers the financial asset and substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the group
neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred
asset, the group recognises its retained interest in the assets and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If
the group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the group continues
to recognise the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received. On de-recognition
of a Financial Asset (except for Financial Assets measured at FVTOCI), the difference between the carrying amount and the
consideration received is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

(b) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the group are classified according to
the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the group after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial Liabilities

Trade and other payables are inilially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time value of money is significant. Interest bearing bank
loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or
redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

The group de-recogniscs financial liabilities when, and only when, the group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or they
expire. The differences between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid is
recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Group engages in forward contracts primarily to mitigate risks arising from fluctuations in foreign currency related to
its existing financial assets and liabilities, specific commitments, and anticipated transactions. These derivative contracts are
used exclusively for hedging purposes and are not employed for trading or speculative activities.

In its hedging strategy, the Company designates certain instruments, including derivatives and, in some cases, non-
derivative financial instruments related to foreign currency risk, as fair value hedges. For hedges involving foreign exchange
risk on commitments, the Company also applies fair value hedge accounting.

Under fair value hedge, any changes in the fair value of the designated portion of the hedging instruments that qualify are
recognized immediately in the profit or loss statement. This is done in conjunction with the recognition of any changes in
the fair value of the hedged asset or liability attributable to the hedged risk.
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Derivatives are initially recognized and measured at fair value from the date the derivative contract is entered into.
Subsequently, they are re-measured at their fair value at the end of each reporting period.

T) Business Combinations

Business Combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method of accounting, except for common control
transactions which are accounted using the pooling of interest method that is accounted at carrying values. The cost of an
acquisition is measured at the fair value of the assets transferred, equity instruments issued and liabilities assumed at their
acquisition date i.e. the date on which control is acquired.

Goodwill arising on business combination is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration
transferred and the amount recognised for noncontrolling interests, and any previous interest held, over the fair value of
net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. After initial recognition, Goodwill is tested for impairment annually
and measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses if any.

U) Segment Reporting

Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the information reported to the Chief Operating Decision
Maker (CODM) for the purpose of resource allocation and assessment of segment performance based on product and
services.

V) Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets or disposal groups comprising of assets and liabilities are classified as ‘held for sale’ if their carrying
amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered
high probable to be concluded within 12 months from the balance sheet date.

Such non-current assets or disposal groups are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to
sell. Non-current assets including those that are part of a disposal group held for sale are not depreciated or amortized while
they are classified as held for sale.

4. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 2025, MCA has not
notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the group.

vHA




\@ Urix

THCES 75608 > - T8'10C 027209 FESOET 9T IOk 80°€9% F0L,
175 $00 - - %00 ~ 8% 18F - QEETRETERILE|
9628 69'€81 - - 9eTC £€'191 ST 98'€T 07 L6T sferayduiad pue sepndwo)
€9 9'6¢ - 91 00'8€ LISk 99°0 11'sh juswdmba 20130
LFSIT $5°0ST - - [y 66'L11T 10928 W 66887 3PWRA 10304
97°Se 169 : : 60'L 7€'86 29001 q9'€1 2028 S9IMIXY pue aImnun,
paumQ
Gh 96¢ 8E°0LE - - TE8ET £0CEC £8'999 L8'TCE 96'¥PE s3asse asn-Jo-ySry
poasesa]
SSH HME 1€ E_Na HME 1€ “H_HMMH S ——— s msw aﬁ wiﬂ «Su« HME 1€ suompnpaq ] MSNH h.ﬁ:% oo
u._ua—n BN ﬁeﬁﬂﬂuz&uﬂ v—uo—ﬁ $S0I0)

66 8F9 S 66'6E0L 0 GESL PSSHT 15608 858890 DT 91 PRREE S VES9E'T [E10L
T L¥0 - - 0 w0 187 = 8% AsauTLIepN 7 jue| ]
6179 STH0T £00 = 0¥'0z 69°€81 S£'99C 0T'sh STITC sfersydurad pue 1sinduo)
10'6¢ 1852 00 = 80'F 9%'6€ 65U 89¢C LL'SY juswrdmbs 2030
S1'05C 14491 410 6£61 [543 $50SL 98'4IH 0791 50801 10°92€ SPYIA J0I0]N
w89 ST¥L ¥0'0 = 0.8 1S9 LETHL s 0L 29001 S3IMYXYY PUE XML
18'8%2Z w1 - - w1 - £0°057 £0°05C - juswaaoidwy ployssea]
¥80L6'T - = - - - ¥8'046'T $8°0L6°T = PUe] ployEal]
paumQ
£V S10°E (VA: % - - TE€8LL 8E04E £TH95'E 0€L68°T £8'999 sjas5e 3gN-Jo-1ydry
paseay

S20T IR 1€ S20C “YoreN 1€ uaunsnpe = ¥20T ‘10 [y STOT PIEW 1€ $20¢ ‘10 19dY
g wey B SUOPINPa ATAA Yy 204 sy sy suoLpPNpaq » SUOHIPPY ® ey sremogreg
Nd01q 19N uonewvardaq )D01q 68017

wawdmbs pue jueid Apadony ¢

(Pa1e38 2S1MIAU0 SSI[UN SYE] YN UI Funowy)
GZOT “I€ YOIRA € SE SJU2WdIe]§ [RIIURUL] PAJepI[oSu0)) Y] JO 3red Sunuioy sajoN
(panm] 23eAl1g SILB0[oUYII], Ydjqey Se umowy A[ISwrog) pajnur] sarSojounda, yoaiqey



de>

2ORY gy
.ra“m. QQ@W,
3/ 2962810\ %)

(&

‘Teak o Sunmp parmboe $aRIUS JO JUNODIE UC SUONTPPE SIPNUL ,

QLTF 0€£'9 = neQ = 00°6% ) ESI¥ LFL IF10L
0LTY 0£9 = [ = 00'6% = ESTE £FL 2IPAMIOS RIndwo)
$20Z YOI 1€ $20T "Weiy 1€ juaunsnipe jusmeduny reak oy 104 €202 ‘10 1124V $20C Yore|N 1€ Juswredug , SUOLIPPY €20T 10 [Ha¥
jesy je sy uoye[suel], : je sy jesy jesy syemoyIeJ
H2e1q 1N uoneZIoury 201q $S015)
9059 BEIT - FZSL 0e9 0998 - 0928 00°6b [*10L
909 ¥CIT - - FZ Sl 0ge 09'98 - 09LE 1 SARAMTJOS JANA W0
SZOT YN 1€ STOT YT 1€ juausnlpe F20Z 10 frdy STOT "IN TE ¥ZOT 10 m&d
LT 1eak usurred S
sy e 8y uopepery, T drg S e 5y & 5 ¥ e S sy arenourey
Wojq PN CONPZHIOWY H20[q &R0ID)

s1assy 2[qrSuey] Y10 9

(pa1e1s SSIMIDUIO SSITUM SIPTe] YN UT JImowry)
GZ0T “LE YPTRJAl IE S SJUIWISIE]G [EPUBULY Pajeprjosuo)) ayj Jo yred Sunmwioy sajoN
(paInmr] ayeany sardojouyda], Yoapqe se umouy AJIauirog) pajrur] sardojouyday, yaiqel



Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

7

10

a)

Investments - Non-current

Particul As at As at
artieutars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
A. Investments carried at cost
(a) Equity Investments in Associate (Unquoted)
334,950 Equity Share of % 10/- cach in Mark Maker Engincering Private Limited 832.22 =
B. Investments carried at fair value
(a) Equity Investment in other (Unquoted)
1,000 Fuyuity Share of 10/ - each in Fillpac Solutions Private Limited - 0.10
Total 332.%3 0.10
Agpregale amount of unquoted investments 832.22 00
Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investment 0.10
Loans - Non Current
Particul Asat As at
artieutars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Unsecured
Loans to related parties 102.25 179.78
Loans to employees 27.20 221
Less: Allowance for doubtful loans (0.07) (0.01)
Total 129.38 181.98
Note:
Considered good 129.38 181.98
Considered doubtful, provided 27.20
Other Non Current Financial Assets
Particul Asat As at
e March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Security deposits (Unsecured, considered good) 142.50 174.98
Balance in Escrow A/c (Thermax) 13.33
Deposits (with remaining maturity of more than 12 months) * 409.24 -
Deposit under protest (Refer Note 42) 85.53 85.53
Total 650.60 260.51
Income Tax
Tax expenses
The major components of income tax expense for the year ended:
Statement of profit and loss:
Profit or loss section
Particul As at As at
= March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current income tax:
Current income tax charge 1463.15 1,46315
(Excess) / Short provision for tax relating to prior year (1.15) (1.15)
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences (88.06) (81.49)
Deferred tax impact on Right- of- use asset 2414 40.77
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 1,398.08 1,421.27
p &
) =




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025

(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

b

-

OCI section
Deferred tax related to itemns recognised in OCI during the year:

Particul As at As at
I March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Net loss/ (zain) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans (4.07) 0.51
Income tax charge to OCI (4.07) 0.51
Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for:
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Accounting profit before income tax net total income 6,043.36 2,951.36
Tax on accounting profit 1,312.27 876.16
(Excess) / Short provision for tax relating to prior year (1.15) (1.15)
Income Exernpt from Tax/Ttems not deductible 150.88 19.84
Deferred tax on other adjustments
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences (63.93) (4072)
At the effective income tax rate 1,398.07 854.13
[March 31, 2025: 23.13%
March 31, 2024 28.94% |
Tax expense reported in the Statement of profit or losd 1,398.07 855.28
Deferred tax
Particul As at As at
arficulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Deferred tax linbilities
Difference belween carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment 761.10 5420
On fair valuation of financial assets and financial liabilities 9.28 1.01
Gross deferred tax liabilities 770.38 55.21
Deferred tax assets
On account of provision for gratuity & leave encashment 43.21 44.55
On account of impairment of financial assets 54.82
On account of carried forward losses 944
On account of lease liabilities 735.01
On account of security deposit 27.87
On account of trade payable 128.26
On account of other adjustments 14.40 185.28
Gross deferred tax assets 1,013.01 229.83
Net deferred tax liabilities -
Net deferred tax assets 242.63 174,62
Reconciliation of deferred tax liabilities / (deferred tax assets) (net):
Particul As at As at
SCCHIERS March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Balance at the beginning of the year 174.62 127.08
Adjustment on account of acquisition of subsidiary - 7.33
Tax income/ (expense) during the year recognised in profit or loss 63.93 40.72
Tax income/ (expense) during the vear recognised in OCI 4.07 (0.51)
Closing balance 242.63 174.62

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the

deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilitics relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority

e e

1 £




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

11 Inventories

Particulars oot Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

At lower of cost and net realizable value

Raw malerial 1,109.40 1,128.94
Work in progress 76.13 76.13
Stock in Trade 3,736.85 767.73
Good in Transit 1,019.20 954,61
Total 5,941,58 2,927.41

Note - There is no amount written dowi from the inventory during the year.

12 Investments - Current

Particulars g Gl
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Investments in Mutual Funds (Quoted) at FVTPL:

- Mutual Fund (Debt Fund)# 590.75 2,099.99

- Mutual Fund (Equity Fund) 5.09

- AIF Fund - Category [I 37.94

- Mutual Fund (Gold Fund) 8,78 -
Total 64256 2,099.99
Aggregale amount of quoted investiments 642.56 2,099.99
Aggregate market value of quoted investments 642.56 2,099.99

Aggregate provision for diminution in value of investment -

# Mutual Fund in HDFC Ultra Short Term fund - Regular (Growth) of Rs. 483, 79 lakhs are marked as lien for Cash Credit Facility provided by HDFC
bank (Refer Note 26)

1




Fabtech Technologies Limited {Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Prlvate Limlted)
Notes forming part of the C lidated Fi ial § as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

13 Trade recoivable

Particulars MarchA;l‘,t 2025 Man:: :«:,‘2024

Hinggured

Considered good (including retention money) 15,265.94 10,064.08
Less : Allowance for bad and doubtiu! debts (19233) (398.23)
Total 15,073.61 9,665 85
Further classified as:

Reccivable from related parties (Refer note 48) 323434 2,666.21
Heceivable from othirrs 1L031.60 TINTHT
Total Ié&.‘ﬂ 104408

The Company applies the expected credit loss (“ECL") model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on trade receivables. Fur this purpose, the Company follows a “simplified
appioach” for recognition of impairment loss allowance on the trade receivable balances. As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance
on portfolio of ils trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on ils historically observed default rates over the cxpected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forwardlooking
estimates. Further, need for incremental provisions have been evaluated on a case to case basis considering forward-looking information based on the financial health of a customer if available,
litigations / disputes ete.

a) Ageing of trade receivables as at March 31, 2025

Particulars/ Period Less Than 6 Months € Months to 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3 Years or More Total

Undisputed trade receivables - idered good 9,872.06 194126 852.03 1,151.83 1,448.76 15,265.94

Undisputed trade receivables - which have significant

increase in risk = = . .

Undisputed trade recelvables - credit impaired - - - - - -

Disputed trade receivables - idered good - -

Disputed trade recelvables - which have significant increase

in risk -

IHsputed trade receivables - credit impaired . - - . - s

Unhilled dues = 5 - - - -
ol 9 7L 1, 1.0 [ 1,151.88 L4187 15,265.94

Agelng of trade receivables as at March 31, 2024

Particulars/ Periad Less Than 6 Months 6 Months to 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3 Years or More Total

Llispratesd drac e receivables - comalilered goml 5,047 R 457.54 48512 126134 2L 10,064,084
Undisputed trade receivables - credit impaired . . « .

Undisputed trade receivables - which have significant

increase in risk

Disputed trade receivables - considered good

Disputed trade receivables - credit impaired -
Disputed trade recejvables - which have significant increase

in risk

Unbilled dues =

Total 5,647.68 457.88 49512 1,261.3¢ 2,202.06 10,064.08

Lnan allowances an at March 31, 2025

Particulars Less than 6 months & monihs -1 year 1 -2 yoars 2+ 3 yeam > Jyu_n_u__ Tutal
Undisputed - considered googd SETLOR 1.941.26 ASL0G 115163 144876 15,266,
Bapested Loss rate (%) 0.20% 250% 198 EETES 354% 1269
Exy J Cresfit Lomsns 1975 4451 28./6 43940 5132 1233
Taotal 985031 149275 BI3.17 14_07.9‘] 139744 15,073,561

— .

Lows alluwances an al March 31, 2024

Patientars iz Hean i munthis 6 months - 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Total
Unddlspiited - evssidored good nad7.04 45784 495,12 1,261,234 HLRBAAR
Expected Loss rate (%) AR 191 BMim E51% At
Expootid Credit Lividos 1-b12 8.77 410 107.38 398.23
Tutal 5,631.50 911 45403 1,153,595 5,665 85




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)
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Cash and cash equivalents
Particul As at As at
R March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Balances with banks:
In current accounts 859 65 2,666.42
Fixed deposits with Original maturity of less than 3 months * 38.78 215.15
Cash on hand 7.13 17.60
Total 905.56 2,899.17
Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalent
Particulars Lok s
: March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
In deposit accounts with wrigival matarity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months 2,595.42 L7164
Tutal 2,595.42 1,718.0
Classification of depuosits:
g As at As at
Easticlllacs Masch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Fixed Deposit (with Original maturity of less than 3 months)* 38.78
Fixed Deposits with Original maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months * 2,595.42
Fixed Deposits (With remaining maturity of more than 12 months) * 409.24 1,718.01
Amount marked as licn 2,389.64 735.56
Free amount 653.80 982.45
Loans - Current
As at As at
ol March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Unsecured
Loans to employees 229.28 152.07
Loan to others 13.07 1343
Less: Allowance for doubtful loans (16.96) (16.10)
Tolal 22539 147,40
Note:
Considered good 13.07 1343
Considered doubtful, provided 229.28 152.07
Other Current Financial Assets
. Asat As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Balance with government authorities 2,810.20 1,899.33
Export benefits and entitlements 606.66 636.45
Security Deposits (Unsecured, considered good) ** 131.81 38.83
Interest accrued on bank deposits 037 -
Forward contract receivable 054 -
Total 3,549.58 2,574.62
** Security deposits include margin money deposit amounting to Rs. 17,26 Lakhs (FY 2024-25) and Rs. 3883 Lakhs (FY 2023-24)
Current Tax assels (net)
Particulars Azl £l £
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Advance income tax (Net of provision for income tax) 463 418
Total 4.63 4.18
Other Current assets
Particulars Lo Aslat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Advance for goods and services
to related partics 68.07 5743
o others 1,34147 798.49
Advances to employcees 204.81 -
Propaid Expepses TLOR S5.20
Total 1,8685.43 01112
Assets classified as held for sale
Particulars a2t GGl
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
223,440 Equaity Shave of 2 10/ vach in TSA Process Equipeen) Peb Lid, (Hefer niste 58) 563.35 1,149 69
Total 56335 1,149.69

o & 8 L




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025

(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

21 Equity share capital

. Ag at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
No of shares Amount N of shares Amount
a) Authorized Shace Capital
Equity Shares of INR 10 each 4,50,00,000 4,500.00 4,50,00,000 4,500.00
b) Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up:
Fiquity Shares of INR 10 each. tully paid up 9,23,92,230 3,239.22 20,44,719 294.48
Total 3,23,02,139 3,239.22 29,41,749 20048
) Reconciliation of ber of equity shares and 1 outstanding
Asat As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Particulars No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
At the beginming of the year 29,44,749 294 48 27,85,895 278.59
Add: Preferential Issue of shares - - 1,58,854 15.89
Add: Bonus issue of shares 2,94,47,490 2,944.74
Ouitstanding ak the end of the year 3,23,92,239 3,239.22 29,44,749 294.48

d) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of INR 10 per share Each shareholder is entitled to one vote per share held, The Company declares
and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the

Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

¢) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

As at As at
Name of the shareholder March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
No of shares % No of shares %
Mr. Aasif Khan 1,84,56,779 56.98% 16,77,889 56.98%
Mr. Aarif Khan 45,70,500 14.11% 4,15,500 14.11%
Mr. Hemant Anavkar 38,08,761 11.76% 3,46,251 11.76%
Mrs. Manisha Anavkar 38,08,772 11.76% 3,46,252 11.76%

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the

above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares

=

Details of Shares held by promoters
As at March 31, 2025

No. of shares at

Promoter name the beginning of (EENTAREG NG % of total shares W Clumge
vt the year the end of year during the year
Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up
Promoter
Mr. Aasif Khan 16,77,889 1,67,78,890 1,84,56,779 56.98% 1000.00%
Mr. Aarif Khan 4,15,500 41,55,000 45,70,500 1411% 1000.00%
Mr. Hemant Anavkar 3,46,251 34,62,510 38,08,761 11.76% 1000.00%
Mrs. Manisha Anavkar 3,46,252 34,62,520 38,08,772 11.76% 1000.00%
Total 27,85,892 2.78,58,920 3,06,43,812 94.61% A000.00%
As at March 31, 2024
No, of shares at .
P Change during  No, of shares at 4% Change
romolel name

the beginning of

9% af lotal shares

yeai the year the end of year during the year
Equity shares of Rl cach fully paid up
Promaoler
Mr Aasif Khan 16,61,999 15,890 16,77,889 56.98% 0.96%
Mr. Aarif Khan 4,15,500 4,15,500 1411% 0.00%
Mr. Hemant Anavkar 3,46,251 3,46,251 11.76% 0.00%
Mrs, Manisha Anavkar 3,46,250 2 3,46,252 11.76% 0.00%
Total 27,70,000 15,892 27,85,892 94.61% 0.96%
g) Aggregate number of bonus shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the period of five years immediately preceding the
reporting date : .
As at As at
March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Particulars No of shares No of shares
Equity shares allotted as fully paid bonus shares by capitalisation of reserves 2,94,47,490 Nil
Lquity shares allotted as fully paid-up pursuant to contracts for Nil Nil
Iyuity shares buowght back by the company Nil Nil
Outstanding al the end of the year 2,94,47,490 -




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in TNR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

22 Other equity

Particulars

Asat Asat
March 31,2025 March 31, 2024

i) Bonus shares issued pending allotment

Opening balance 2,944.75

Add: Bonus shares issued pending allotment - 2,944.75

Less: Bouns alloted (2.944.55)

Cluging balance - 2,944.75

ii) Securities Premium
Opening balance -

Add: Premium received on shares issued during the year - 1,553.59
Less: Capitalisation of fescives fgainsl issue of bonus shares - (1,553.54)
Closing balance - -

iii) Capital Reserve
Opening balance 1.00 100

Add: Changes during the yiar - .
Closing balance 1.00 1.00

iv) Retained Earnings
Opening balance 9,959.94 8,629.35
Add: Net Profit/ (Net loss) for the current period 4,645.30 2,721.74
Less: Dividend distributed (485.95) -
Adjustment on account of Acquisition of Subsidiaries - 0.00
Purchase of Non-controlling Interest stake - 0.01
Allocation of reserves to Non-controlling Interest - 0.00
Lisss: Capitalisation of reservis against issuc of bonus shares = (1.391,10)
Clusing balanee 14,119.29 9,959.94

v) Other Comprehensive Income
Opening balance (11.94) (12.66)
Add: Other Comprehensive Income {net of taxes) {12.59) 0.73
Closing balanee (24.53) (11.94
vi) Foreign currency translation reserves
Opening balance -

Addd: Chinges during Hhe year [23.59)

Clasing balance (23.59) =

Total 14,07217 12,893.75

Definition for Other Equity

i) Bonus shares issued pending allotment: Reserve balance kept aside, to be adjusted against bonus shares issued pending allotment. However, in the FY 2024-25 the

bonus is alloted on 3rd April, 2024.

ii) Securities Premium: Securities premium is used to record premium received on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013

1if) Capital Reserve: The excess of fair value of net assets acquited over consideration paid in a common control transaction is recognised as capital reserve

iv) Retained Earnings: Retained earnings represent the amount that can be distributed as dividend considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, During
the year, Special dividends of Rs. 1.50 per share are distributed to the equity shareholders by the Company.

v) Other Comprehensive Income: Other comprehensive income comprises items of income and expense (including reclassification adjustments) that are not recognised

in profit or loss as required or permitted by Ind AS.

o &




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025

(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)
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Borrowings - Non-Current _ o
. Asat As at
e March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Secured:
-from Banks 53.44 - 2768
Total 53.44 27.68
1) Secured loan from Banks
Parliculars Effective Tnterdal rale Security details Repayment terms

Term Loan for Vehicle

Interest ranging between 8 00% to 10.95% Secured by hypothecation of vehicles  Repayable in 36 to 60

acquited under said loans, monthly equal
instalments
Lease Liabilitics
Particular As at As at
artieutars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Non-Current
At amortized cost
Loy Lanhiliky (Hefer note 50) 2,661.61 135.65
Total 2,661.61 135.65
Current
At amortized cost
Leaso Liability (Reter note 56) 258.82 148.04
Tota) 258.82 148.04
Provisions
) Asat As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
‘Non-current -
Provision for employee benefils
Provision for giatuity (Partially funded) (Refer note 44) 140 13.67
Provision for compensated absences 80.62 68.97
Total 82.02 82.64
———
Current
a) Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity (Partially funded) (Refer note 44) 6749 70.93
Provision for compensated absences 19.86 18.60
Total 8735 89.53
Borrowings - Current
Particulars Agat —
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current maturities of long-term borrowin;‘ -
-From Banks 3044 1343
-From Others 78 56
Repayable on demand - from banks (secured):
Cash credit and packing credit 3,390.21 868.07
Loan from related party (Unsecured):
Lwan fravin Ollers 1,957,599 =
Tatal 5,408 64 i)l

Facility I: Outstanding Cash Credit facility of INR 380.56 lakhs and Packing Credit facility of Rs, 1,550 lakhs for Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech

lopius Private Limited)

nction Limit

FY 2024-25: 2,000 lakhs, FY 2023-24: 2,000 lakhs

Security details

a) First pari passu charge on entire current assets including stock and receivables (present & future) along
with "Bank 11"

b) First charge on movable fixed assets of the company both present & future excluding vehicle & other than
movable fixed assets exclusively charged to "Bank 11",

) Common collateral for Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private
Limited), Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms
Private Limited) and Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited by way of exlusive charge on unit no. 1, 2, 3 plot
no, 190/191, GIDC, Umbergaon, Gujarat, 396171 and office premises located ar 715, 716, 717 and 718 Janki
Centre, Off Veera Desai Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai in the name of Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP

d) Negative lien on the land at Khalapur, Raigad

) Personal guarantees of Mr. Aasif Khan, Mr Hemant Anavkar and Mr. Aarif Khan; and

f) Corporale guarantees of Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited (Formerly known as Pabtech
Technologies International Limited) and Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP (to the extend of value of the

property)
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolldated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Facility 11: The Facility has been closed during FY 2023-24, hence there is no Outstanding balance as at the year end for Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as
Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Sanction Limit The facility has been closed during FY 2023-24

Facility 111: The New Facility has been taken during FY 2024-25, there is Outstanding cash credit facility of Rs,199.50 Lakls and Packing credit facility of Rs.672.11 Lakhs as at
the year end for Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Sanction Limit The new facility has been taken during FY 2024-25 - 1000 Lakhs
Security details a) First pari passu charge on the entire present and future current
assets of the company along with the Bank 1
b) Personal guarantees of Mr. Aasif Khan, Mr. Hemant Anavkar
and Mr. Aasif Khan; and
¢) Lien on Fixed Deposits (50% of Rs. 10.00 Cr)

Facility IV: The New Facility has been taken during FY 2024-25, there is Outstanding cash credit facility of Rs.439.54 Lakhs as at the year end for Fabtech Technologies Limited
(Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)

Sanction Limit The new facility has been takien durng FY 200425 - 1000 Lakhs

Security details a) Loan against Securities of 483.79 lakhs in Mutual Fund (Debt Fund) - HDFC Ultra Short Fund - Regular
(Growth) (Refer Note 12)

Facility V: Outstanding Cash Credit facility of INR 13826 lakhs for FABL International Technologies LLP (Formerly known as Fablife Process Technologies LLP)

“Banction Limit FY 2024-25 INR 150 lakhs, FY 2023-24 INR 200 lakhs

Security details a) Primary security - Stocks and trade receivables
b) Collateral - CGTSME and Corporate Guarantee of Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited
(Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies International Limited)

27 Trade Payable

Particulars A As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Total ()1?bzknnd1ng dues of micro enterprises and smail 1,813.62 1,383.31
enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micio enter prises 8,066.67 5,122.80
and small viiterprises
Tutal 9,880.29 f,500.11
Trade Payable Ageing Schedule (Outstanding for Following periods from the due date of payment)
As at March 31, 2025

Particul Lesa than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Mare than 3 Years Total

- MSME 1,473.49 168,65 5273 BB 1,813.62

- Others 6,319.78 543.61 187.69 1,015.5% 8,066.67

- Disputed dues - MSME . - - - -

- Dispated dues - Others - - - - -
Total 7,793.27 T12.26 26042 1,004 34 9,850.29
As at March 31, 2024

Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Mure than 3 Years Tutal

- MSME 1,132.70 10117 U283 56,61 1,383.31

- Others 4,110.90 456,40 419,35 136.15 5,122.80

- Disputed dues - MSME - -

- Dinpated ifues - Others - - -
Total 5,243.60 557.57 51218 192,76 1, 506,11

The information as required under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the
basis of information available with the Company and relied upon by Auditors, is as follows:-

. As at Asat
I

articulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
a) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 1,792.10 135271
b) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 2152 3060
¢) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day Nil Nil
d) The amount of interest due and payable for the year Nil
) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting ycar 21.52 3060
£) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date when the interest dues as above 21.52 30.60

are actually paid

Refer nale 48 for trade payables to related parties
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the C lidated Fi 1al Stat: as at March 31, 2025
(Arount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

28 Other financial liabilities

Particul Asat As at
iculars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Employee liabilities 2831 107.35
Etepest ocvrued but nol due - 0.73
Total 2831 10808
29 Other current liabilities
Particul Asat Asat
articulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Advance from Customers 6,108.06 5,521.64
Statutory due payable 133.32 62.48
Others 53.19 .00
Tatal 6,295.07 5,585.12

30 Current tax liabilities (net)

Particul Asat As at
articulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Provision for Incaime Taves [Met ol Advarive L] SHE. 89 92 46

Total 5H8.89 9246
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

31

32

33

Revenue from Operations

Particul For the year ended  For the year ended
articulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Sale of products 31,475.52 20,493.16
Sale of services -
Tnstallation and commissioning services 770.36 1,940.34
Other Operating Revenues -
Export incentives 42097 180.13
Total 32,666.85 22,613.63
Analysis of revenues by seg t
Trading of pharmaceutical and uurh-icnl Emdutts, 32,666.85 22,613.63
Revenue based on Geography
Particul For the year ended  For the year ended
| — March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Domestic 4,669.82 3,102.85
Export
Saudi Arabia 9,471.57 6,914.79
UAE 5513.37 -
Kenya 1,289.27 3,674.69
Iraq 1,20248 2,642.42
Algeria 889.00 4,467.56
Egypt 161.64 348,55
Rest of the world 9,469.70 1,462.78
Total 32,666.85 22,613.63
Other income
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest Income on
Interest income on Bank deposits 238.98 111.89
Interest income on Security Deposit 11.20 998
Other interest income 11.20 62.04
Net foreign exchange gain/ (loss) 265.86 160.73
Reversal of provision of doubtful debts and advances 213.63 44.12
Reversal of provision for Interest payment to MSME 9.08 2758
Reversal of Provision for Employee loan 1.08 .
Net gain arising on financial assets designated as FVTPL 160.89 26.67
Reversal of provision of Gratuity 0.99
Liabilities no longer required written back 1245
Profit on disposal of fixed asset (net) 135 -
Profit and loss from forward contracts o
Interest income on Loan to employees 0.50 -
Miscellaneous income 0.14 3.80
Total 927.35 446.81
Cost of raw material consumed
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Opcning stock 1,128,94 1,103 94
Add: Purchases - 65,53
Less: Closing stock 1,109.40 1,128.94
Tatal 19.54 40,53
-
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» | .lr LY
a——
Fd




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formetly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

{(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

34

35

36

37

38

Purchase of Stock-in-trade
Partical For the year ended  For the year ended
B March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Purchase of Stock-in-trade (Incl. Goods in Transit) 21.200.10 12,109.71
Tutal 21,200.10 12,109.71
Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade
Particul For the year ended  For the year ended
articulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Inventories at the beginning of the year
-Work in progress 76.13 76.13
-Stock in Trade (Incl. Goods in Transit) 1,722.34 1,723.53
1,798.47 1,799.66
Less: Inventories at the end of the year
-Finished Goods = =
-Work in progress 76.13 76.13
-Stock in Trade (Incl. Goods in Transit) 4,756.04 1,722.34
4,832.17 1,798.47
Net decrease/ (increase) (3,033.70) 1.19
Employee benefits expense
Particular For the year ended  For the year ended
s March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Salaries, wages and bonus 3,252.55 1,837.10
Contribution to provident fund and other funds 61.60 5031
Staff welflare expenses 64.76 4196
Gratuity expenses (Refer note 44) 24.09 31.40
Leave Obligations (Refer note 44) 30.65 17.25
Total 3,433.65 1,978,001
Finance costs
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest expense on
Borrowings 140.01 163.24
Processing and committment charges 37.61 1498
Interest Expense on Lease Liabilities 31.01 1176
Interest on delay in payment of taxes 0.95 0.43
Total 209.58 190.41
Depreciation and amortization expense
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Depreciation (Reler note 5) 24554 20181
Amorizalion (Refer note i) 15.24 6.30
Total 260.78 208.11
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

39 Other expenses

40

Particulars For the yearended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Project erection and ciimmissivniti, expenses 2,240.03 1,504.33
Business Promotion and Advertising 138411 1,486.44
Travelling and Conveyance expenses 880.28 583.62
Freight and forwarding 1,314.61 549.85
Legal and professional charges 561.29 527.63
Bank Charges 107.90 93.82
Rates and taxes 112.50 8793
Communication expenses 89.24 4016
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses (Refer note 40) 67.85 35.00
Repairs and maintenance 46.50 37.71
Rent 219.21 2593
Insurance 49.61 24.43
Auditor's remuneration (Refer note below) 1272 16.58
Power and fuel 2491 16.18
Donation (Other than CSR) 21.93 1212
Bad Debts written-off - 5.36
Labour Charges 2239 4.70
Security charges 2.86 1.04
Subscription Expenses 9.36 -
Corporate Gurantee Expenses 42.75 .
Premium on forward contracts 15.65 21.21
Advance to Vendor Writlen Back 1.35
Provision for Doubtful Debt and advances 7.74 -
Miscellaneous expensies 43,18 19.56
Tutal 7.277.97 5,093.60
Note : The following is the break-up of Auditors remuneration (exclusiye of taxes)
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Certification and tax consultancy 514 10.86
Statutory audit 4.88 342
Tax audit 1.20 1.30
GST Audit 1.50 1.00
Total 1272 16.58
Exceptional Items
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Prufil on sales of Unlisted shiores 1,784 86 -
Tutal 1,784.86 -
?'\rl 1’1|"f|.
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

40

Corporate Social Responsibility

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 a CSR committee has been formed by the Company. The funds were utilised throughout the period on the activities

which are specified in Schedule VII of the Act. The utilisation is done by way of direct contribution towards aforesaid activities.

Disclosures in relalion W corporate social responsibility expenditure

. As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(i) Amount spent duriny the year
- Various welfare for needy and poor people, poor child education and medical cause and conservation of natural 67.85 35.00
resources
Total 67.85 35.00
(ii) Amount required to be spent by the Companvy as per Section 135 of the Act 59.32 44.86
(iii} Details of CSR expenditure under Section 135(5) of the Act
. Asat As at
LIS D March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Balance shortfall / (excess) spent as at beginning of the year 7.85 (2.01)
Amount required to be spent during the year 59.32 44,86
Amount spent during the year (60.00) (35.00)
Balanee shortfall of the pervious year spent during the year (7.85)
Balance of shortfall/ (excess) as at the end of the year (0.68) 7.85
41 Earnings per share
The following table reflects profit and shares data used in the computation of basie and diluted earnings per share.
Particulars Al A
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
a) Profit after tax
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders - for basic and diluted EPS 4,645.29 2,721.74
Nos Nos
b) Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares for basic and diluted 3,23,92,239 3,22,72,013
c) Nominal value of ordinary shares (INR) 10.00 10.00
d) Basic earnings per ordinary share (INR) 14.34 8.43
e) Diluted earnings per ordinary share (INR) 14.34 843

42

Note:

The company has issued 2,94,47,490 bonus shares in the ratio of 10:1 during FY 2023-24 and allotment processed on April 03, 2024. Aforesaid, weighted average

number of Ordinary Shares for basic and diluted EPS are adjusted for the bonus share in accordance with Ind AS 33.
Contingent Liability

Contingencies:

In the ordinary course of business, the Company faces claims and assertions by various parties. The Company assesses such claims and assertions and monitors the
legal environment on an ongoing basis with the assistance of external legal counsel, wherever necessary. The Company records a lability for any claims where a
potential loss is probable and capable of being estimated and discloses such matters in its financial statements if material. For potential losses that are considered
possible, but not probable, the Company provides disclosure in the financial statements but does not record a liability in its accounts unless the loss becomes probable.

The following are the description of claims and assertions where a potential loss is possible, but not probable.

Particul As at As at
I March 31, 2025 March 31, 2023

a) Claims against the Company not acknowledgerd as debt *

(The outflow, if any, shall be paid along with interest) 85.53 85.53
b) Corporate guarantee given by the company in respect of working capital limits sanctioned by Axis Bank to:

i) Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Private Limited) 1,000.00 Ly
if) Fabsafe Technologies Private Limted 600.00 600.00
c) Performance guarantee given for execution of trunkey project contracts 1,570.67 2,069.55
Total 3,256.20 3,755.08
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

* The company withheld a liability owed to M/s. Clean Coats Pvt. Ltd. ("vendor") due to unsatisfactory work quality, which resulted in a dispute. The vendor disputed
the withholding and filed a complaint with the MSME Facilitation Council, Thane. The Council issued an order on September 29, 2017, directing the company to pay
INR 32.03 lakhs along with other claims.

Subsequently, the company contested the order by filing a suit in the Bombay City Civil Court, Dindoshi, on February 9, 2018. Concurrently, the vendor approached
the Bombay High Court for enforcement of the MSME Facilitation Council's order. The Bombay High Court instructed the company to deposit INR 8553 lakhs
(including interest) with the court, Subsequently deposited amount was withdrawn by the vendor.

However, following an Order of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India, Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies
International Limited) (Demerged Company) filed an Arbitration Application, appointing legal representation. This application is anticipated to be listed and presents

a favorable chance for the deposited funds to be refunded.

The management expresses confidence in resolving the matter in its favor and therefore, no provision has been recorded in the company's books.
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwisc stated)

43 Segment Reporting

The reportable segments derives their revenues from turnkey projects solution provided to pharmaceuticals and allied industries by way of supplying pharmaceutical
machineries / equipment, in house designing and engineering and to undertake other activities required in various pharmaceutical turnkey projects. The CODM
reviews revenue as the performance indicator. The measurement of each segment’s revenues, expenses and assets is consistent with the accounting policies that are
used in preparation of the Group’s consolidated financial statements

a. Revenue from Operations by Geography

. For the year ended  For the year ended
ARG March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
India 4,669.82 3,102.85
Saudi Arabia 9,471.57 6,914.79
UAE 5,513.37 -
Kenya 1,289.27 3,674.69
Iraq 1,202.48 2,642.42
Algeria 889.00 4,467.56
Egypt 161.64 348.55
Rest of the world 9,469.68 1,462.79
Total 32,666.85 22,613.63
b. Trade Receivables by Geography
. As at As at
Barticulats March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
India 2,927.46 55234
Saudi Arabia 2,587.75 1,948.04
UAE 2,457.69 .
Bangladesh 1,647.71 2,360.28
Algeria 954.33 1,324.00
Kenya 293.38 1,429.62
Sri Lanka 280.62 693.61
Egypt 23494 481.71
Rest of the world 3,882.07 1,274.48
Total 15,265.94 10,064.08
In view of the interwoven / intermix nature of business, other segmental information is not ascertainable.
c. Information about the extent of the Company's reliance on its major customers:
Revenues from transactions with a single external customer amount ta 10 per cent or more of an entity’s revenues:
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Himalaya
Revenue 4,566.83 -
% to Total Revenue 13.98% 0.00%
Qomel Company Arabia
Revenue 4,411.69 -
% to Total Revenue 13.51% 0.00%
Massoun Darou
Revenue 3,682.61 -
% to Total Revenue 11.27% 0.00%
Boston Oncology Arabia
Revenue 202.38 3,836.30
% to Total Revenue 0.62% 16.96%
Premier Food Industries
Revenue 1,118.57 3,625.08
% to Total Revenue 3.42% 16.03%
Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies
International Limited) (Refer note 48)
Revenue = 2,780.90
% to Total Revenue 0.00% 12.30%
Al Radwan United
Revenue 527.03 2,633.40
% to Total Revenue 1.61% 11.65%
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

44 Employee Benefits

i) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company makes contributions, determined as a specified percentage of employee salaries, in respect of qualifying employees towards Provident Fund and Pension
Fund, which is a defined contribution plan, The company has no obligations other than to make the specified contributions. The contributions are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss as they accrue. The only amounts included in the balance sheet are those relating to the prior months contribution that are not due to be paid
until the end of reporting period. The amount recognised as an expense towards contribution to Provident Fund and Pension Fund for the year aggregated to:

TNR 61.60 lakhs March 31, 2025
INR 50.31 lakhs March 31, 2024

ii) Defined Benefit Plan
Description of Plans

Retirement Benefit Plans of the Company include Gratuity and Leave Encashment

Gratuity & Pension

The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. The plan provides for a lumpsum payment to vested
employees at retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each completed year of
service, subject to a payment ceiling of INR 20 lakhs. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. However, the completion of vesting period is not applicable
in the case where termination of employment is due to death or permanent disability. Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial vatuation on

the reporting date.
The disclosure in respect of the defined Gratuity Plan are given below:

A. Balance Sheet

Particulars Apar oy
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Prosent value of plan liabilitiey 215.91 186.31
Falr value of plan assets (147.02) {111,751
(Aset) / Liabality ncognised 68.8Y #4.60
B. Movements in plan liabilities
Particulars A As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
As at the beginning of the year 186.31 15028
Current service cost 1956 18.58
Adjustment on account of acquisition of subsidiary - 2455
Interest Cost/(Income) 1244 13.40
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Demographic Assumptions -
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from changes in financial assumptions 772 451
Actuarial (gain) /loss arising from experience adjustments 9.72 (2.80)
Benefit payments. (19.84) (28.21)
As at the end of the year 215.91 186.31
C. Movements in plan assects
Particulars Loel e
March 31, 2025 March 11, 2024
As at the beginning of the year 1070 767
Interest Income 6.59 0.57
Contributions by the Employer 51.98 100.00
(Benefits Paid from the Fund) (14.04) (9.49)
Heturn op Plan Assets, Fxcluding Interest Income 0.78 295
As at the end of the year 147.02 101,70
D.S of Profit and Loss
Particulars LT Agiat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Erployee Benefits Expense:
Current service cost 19.56 18.58
Interest cost / (incomm) 5.84 1282
Tatal amount gnised in Statement of Profil & Loss 2541 31.40
Remeasurement af the net defined benefit lHability:
Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in net finance income/ (cost) (0.78) (2.95)
Actuarial gains/ (losses) arising from changes in financial assumptions 7.72 451
Experience gains/ (losses) 9,72 (2.80)
Total amount recognised in Othey Comprebensive Income 16.66 (1.24)
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

E. Assumptions

With the objective of presenting the plan assets and plan liabilities of the defined benefits plans at their fair value on the balance sheet, assumptions under Ind AS 19 are

set by reference to market conditions at the valuation date,
The significant actuarial assumptions were as follows:

q As at As at
EREERs March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Financial Assumptions:
Estimated rate of return un plan assets 6.78% 7.21%
Discount rate 6.78% 7.21%
Salary Escalation Rate 6.00% 6.00%
Mortality Rate: Indian Assured Lives  Indian Assured Lives
Mortality 2012-14 Mortality 2012-14
(Urban) (Urban)
For service 4 years and  For service 4 years and
N below 20.00% p.a. For  below 20.00% p.a. For
Employee turnover . .
service 5 years and service 5 years and
above 2.00% p.a. above 2.00% p.a
F. Sensitivity
The seisitivity of the overall plan labilities o changes in the weighbed key assamptions ans
Impact on defined benefit obligation
Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2025 Mar¢h 31, 2024
Defivied Benelit Obligation on Current Assumptions 259 186.31
Change in assumption
Discount rate
Increase by 1% (17.18) (14.73)
Decrease by 1% 20.13 17.28
Salary escalation rate
Increase by 1% 1583 1372
Decrease by 1% (15.08) (13.92)
Withdrawal rate
Increase by 1% 136 191
Decrease bv 1% (1.56) (216)

The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while
holding all other assumptions constant.

The sensitivily analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the Defined Benefit Obligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions
would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the Defined Bencfit Obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit method at
the end of the reporting period, which is the same method as applied in calculating the Defined Bencfit Obligation as recognised in the balance sheet, There was no
change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years.

G. The defined benefit obligations shall mature after year end as folluws:

2 Anat Asat

Expected payment for the future years March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Within the next 12 months 37.88 37.25
Between 1 and 2 years 717 6.00
Between 2 and 3 years 7.63 6.53
Between 3 and 4 years 16.31 6.98
Between 4 and 5 years 41.08 1435
Between 6 and 10 years 37.16 60.16
11 year and thereafter 307.19 284 05

H. Investment details of plan assets

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India {partly funded). The entity’s defined benefit gratuity plan is a final salary plan for employees, which requires
contributions to be made to a separately administered fund ie. Life Insurance Corporation of India The fund is managed by a trust which is governed by the Board of
Trustees. The Board of Trustees are responsible for the administration of the plan assets and for the definition of the investment strategy.

I. Notes

Gratuity is payable as pur entity's scheme as detailed in the report

Actuarial gains/losses arc recognized in the period of occurrence under Other Comprehensive Income (QCI).

All above reported figures of OCI are gross of taxation.

Salary cscalation & attrition rate aic considered as advised by the entity; they appear to be in line with the indusiry practice considering promotion and demand & supply
of the employeces

Maturity Analysis of Benefit Payments is undiscounted cashflows considering future salary, attrition & death in respective year for members as mentioned above
Average Expected Future Service represents Estimated Term of Post - Employment Benefit Obligation,

Weighted Average Duration of the Defined Benefit Obligation is the weighted average of cash flow timing, where weights are derived from the present value of each cash
flow to the total present value.

Any bencfit payment and contribution to plan assets is considered to occur end of the year to depict liability and fund movement in the disclosures,

Value of asset provided by the entity is not audited by us and the same is considered as unaudited fair value of plan assct as on the reporting date,

In absence of specific communication as regards contribution by the entity, Expected Contribution in the Next Year is considered as the sum of net liability /asscts at the
end of the current year and current service cost for next year, subject to maximum allowable contribution to the Plan Assets over the next year as per the Income Tax
Rules.




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Noates formlng part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

J. Qualitative Disclosures

Para 139 (a) Characteristics of defined benefit plan

The entity has a defined benefit gratuity plan in India (funded). The entity’s defined benefit gratuity plan is a final salary plan for employces, which requires
contributions to be madc to a separately administered fund

The fund is managed by a trust which is governed by the Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees are responsible for the administration of the plan asscts and for the
definition of the investment strategy.

Para 139 (b) Risks associated with defined benefit plan
Gratuity is o defined benefit plan and entity is exposed to the Following Risks:

Interest rate risk: A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the G.Sec. Rate will increase the present value of the liability requiring higher provision. A fall in the
discount rate generally increases the mark to market value of the assets depending on the duration of asset

Salary Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of members. As such, an increase in the salary of the
members more than assumed level will increase the plan's liability

Investment Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan lability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by reference to market yields at the end of
the reporting period on government bonds, If the return on plan asset is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit. Currently, for the plan in India, it has a relatively

balanced mix of investments in government securities, and other debt instruments

Asset Liability Matching Risk: The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow Since the plan is invested in lines of Rule 101 of Income Tax Rules, 1962, this
generally reduces ALM risk

Mortality risk: Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, plan does not have any longevity risk.

Concentration Risk: Plan is having a concentration risk as all the assets are invested with the insurance company and a default will wipe out all the assets. Although
probability of this is very low as insurance companies have to follow stringent regulatory guidelines which mitigate risk

Para 139 (c) Characteristics of defined benefit plans
During the year, there were no plan amendments, curtailments and settlements

Para 147 (a) ,
A separate trust fund is created to manage the Gratuity plan and the contributions towards the trust fund is done as guided by rule 103 of Income Tax Rules, 1962

iii) Other Long Term Benefit Plan (Privilege Leave Benefits)

The following table sets out the non funded status of the Privilege Leave benefits and the amounts recognized in the Company’s financial statements

A. Change in Present Value of defined benefit obligation

Particulars LOLk —
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Present value of aliligation at the beginning of the year W57 8373
Adjustment on account of acquisition of subsidiary - 3170
Current service cost 18.08 18.07
Interest Cost/ (Income) 6.07 7.25
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Demographic Assumptions - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from changes in financial assumplions 316 192
Actuarial (gain)/loss arising from experience adjustments 279 (9.98)
Benefits il (17.19) {25.11)
As at the end of the year 10048 87,57
B. Balance Shcet
Particulars Asiat As at
March 31, 2025 March 11, 2024
Present value of plan Uinfunded Obligations 100448 K757
Fair value of plan assets - -
(Asset) / Liability recognised 100.48 87.57
C. Statement of Profit and Loss
Particulars Lol o
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Cirrunt service cost 18.08 1807
Inlerest cost/ (income) 6.07 725
Acturial lpsa/ (irain) 5.95 (5.06)
Total amount recagnised in Statement of Profit & Loss 30,10 17.25
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D. Assumptions
The significant actuarial assumptions were as follows:

N Asat As at
b March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Demographical Assumptions:
Mortality Rate: Indian Assured Lives  Indian Assured Lives
Mortality 2012-14 Mortality 2012-14
(Urban) (Urban)
Ablrition Rate: For service 4 yearsand  For service 4 years and
below 20.00% p.a. below 20.00% p.a
For service 5 yearsand  For service 5 years and
above 2.00% p.a. above 2.00% p.a
Betirvment Ape: 8 years HH years
While in service Encashment Rate: 5000% of the Leave B0 of the Leaye
balance (for thenext  balance (for the next
yisar) v,
Financial Assumptions:
Salary Fscalation Rate 6.00% 6.00%
6.78% 721%
(Indicative G.Sec (Indicative GSec
referenced on referenced on
ool rale 28-03-2005) 28-03-2024)
E. Sensitivity
The sensitivity of the averall plan Habilllics to changes in the welghted key assimptions are:
Impact on defined benefit obligation
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Delta Elfect of +1.00% Change in Rale of Discounting (7.03) (6,00
Delta Effect of -1,00% Change in Rate of Discounting 8.21 711
Delta Effect of +1.00% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 819 713
Delta Effect of -1.00% Change in Rate of Salary Increase (7.14) (6.21)
Delta Effect of +1.00'% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover 0.47 0.70
Delta Eifect of -1.00% Change in Rate of Fmpliyes Turniyer (0153} (1.7H)

The sensitivity analysis above have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period and
may not be representative of the actual change. Tt is based on a change in the key assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. When calculating the
sensilivity to the assumption, the same method used to calculate the liability recognised in the balance sheet has been applied. The methods and types of assumptions
used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared with the previous period.

F. Notes

Privilege Leave is payable as per entity's scheme as detailed in the report
Actuarial Gains/ Losses are accounted for in the period of occurrence in the Statement of Profit or Loss

Salary escalation & attrition rate are considered as advised by the entity; they appear to be in line with the industry practice considering promotion and demand & supply
of the employees

During the year, there were no plan amendments, curtailments and settlements
Any benefit payment and contribution to plan assets is considered to occur end of the year to depict liability and fund movement in the disclosuves

45 Capital Management

The Company’s capital management is intended to create value for shareholders by facilitating the meeting of long term and short term goals of the Company The
Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business plan coupled with long term and short term strategic investment and expansion
plans. The funding needs are met through equity, cash generated from operations and long tern and short term bank borrowings on need basis, if any. The Company

manitors the capital structure on the basis of gearing ratio i.e. net debt to equity ratio and maturity profile of the overall debt portfolio of the Company. Net debt includes
interest bearing borrowings less cash and cash equivalents

Particulars AT Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Total equity 1731136 13,188.21
Net debt (Tatal burrowings including current maturities less cash & cash equivalents and Other bank balances) 1,961.11 (3,629.44)
Total capital (Borrowings and Equity) 19,272.47 9,558.77
Gearing ratio 10% -38%

XHR
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46 Financial Instruments

This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Company and provides additional information on balance sheet items that contain financial instruments

The details of significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of ieasiremint and the basis on which income and expenses are recognised in respect of cach class
of financial asset, financial liability and equity instrument are disclosed in Note 2 & 3 - Basis of Freparitio, Significant Accounting Policies

a) Category-wise classification of Financial instruments
Ihe carnying valie and fair values of finanelal instraments Iy class are as follows:

Particulars o g
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Financial assets measured at cost
Tnvestment - 010
Loans and Advances 35477 32938
Cash and bank balances 905.56 2,899.17
Bank balances other than abuve 2,595.42 1,718.01
Trade receivables 15,073.61 9,665.85
_ Wnher inaneial assets ATASRT 2h2132

22,855,234 17,

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Financial lia ies measured at cost

Lease Li =3 292043 283.69
Burrowings 5,462.09 947.74
Trade payables 9,880.29 6,506.11
Other Finaneinl Lalllity: 2831 ([
159113 7,885.62

b) Fair value measurements

The fair value of financial instruments as referred to in note above have been classified into three categorli=

iing on the inputs used in the valuation technigse: The hicrarchy gives the
highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) s fo

il priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 moastre ments),

The categorics used are as follows:

a) Level 1: Quoted prices for identical instruments in an active market -

This level of hierarchy includes financial assets that are measured by reference to quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical asscts or liabilities, This category consists of
investment in quoled equity shares.

b} Level 2: Diroily
Phis level of ltierar

cindireetly obsarvabli marked togits, othier than Livel 1 inputs -

inclitcles financial nssety and Habitities, measred using inputs other than the quoted prices included within level 1 that are abservables for the asset or liability, either
dircetly {Le, a5 prices) or indivectly fhe, dirivid from price ol vf hierarchy includes Company’s derivative contracts

¢) Level 3: Inputs which are not based on observable market data -

This l¢vel ul hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities measured using inputs that are not based on obscrvable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are determined in wholc
Qr in jpurt, using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor they are based on
availahly rarket data.

For assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value as at Balance Sheet date, the classification of fair value calculations by category is summarized below:

Fair value through profit or luss

Particulars Level1 Level 2 Level 3

As at March 31, 2025
Financial Asscts

Investments 642.56 83222
Security Deposils -

27431
Financial Liabilities
Lease Liabilily
As at March 31, 2024
Financial Assets
Investments 2,099.99 0.10
Security Depuosits 213.81

Financial Liabilities
Livise Liability

i) The Company has assessed that cash and bank balances, trade reccivables, trade payables, and other financial assels and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the
short-term maturities of these instruments.

T} Miariag L uses ils [y=1 judgy e in eytimathig the tair valie of its Ginancial i
all financial fnstruments. il fair value estjjnales preesented
respective dites. As such, fuir value of finandial [styumments i

i However, there are inhiereit Bodiabbons in any estinmation te hnique. Therefore, for substantially
o' are not nooossarily indicative of the amounts that the Company could have realised or paid in sale transactions as of
din to the repurtitg dites may be differemt from e ampunt= reportod bl vach repoiting dale.

iii) There have been no transfers between Level 1, level 2 and Level 3 for the year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024

@
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47 Financial Risk Management

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade and other payables, The main purpase of these financial liabilities is to finance and support Company's operations
The Company's principal financial assets include trade and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk, The Company's senior management oversees the management of these risks The Company’s financial risk activities are
governed by appropriate policies and pracedures and financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives. The Board of
Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing cach of these risks, The risk management framework aims to:

(i) create a stable business planning environment by reducing the impact of curtency and interest rate fluctuations on the Company’s business plan
(ii) achieve gicater predictability to camings by determining the financial value of the expected carnings in advance

Market risk:
Market risk is the risk of any loss in future camings, in realisable fair values or in future cash flows that may result from a change in the price of a financial instrument The value of a financial

instrument may change as a result of changes in interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity price fluctuations, liquidily and other market changes Future specific market
movements cannot be normally predicted with reasonable accuracy

a) Market visk - Foreign currency exchange rate yisk: The Company enter into sale and purchase transactions denominated in foreign currencies; consequently, exposures to exchange 1ate
fluctuations arise. Management monitors the movement in foreign currency and the Company’s exposure in each of the foreign currency Based on the analysis and study of movement in

foreign curiency, the Company takes remidial meastnes to hedge foreign currency tisk through measures like forward currency contracts cte

i) The carrying amounts of the Company's foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liahilities at the end of the reporting period, are as follows:

Particulars Lod] o
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Monetary Liabilities —
US Dollar
Value in Foreign Currency 50.64 69.51
Value in INR 4,323.78 5793.23
Euro in India
Value in Foreign Currency 5.30 472
Value in INR 490.00 42556
SARin India
Value in Foreign Currency 2198 1395
Vaiue in INR 501.23 310 00
EGP in India
Value in Foreign Currency 618 085
Value in INR 1045 150
BDT in India
Value in Foreign Currency 201
Value in INR - 151
NGN in India
Valuc in Foreign Currency 569
Value in INR 034
DZD in India
Value in Foreign Currency - 296
Value in INR 184
AED in India
Value in Forcign Currency
Value in INR
KES in India
Value in Foreign Currency
Value in INR
Monetary Assets
US Dollar in India
Value in Foreign Currency 106.55 110.16
Value in INR 9,105.35 9,180.90
Euro in India
Value in Foreign Currency X <) 178
Value in INR 354.09 15991
AFD in [ndia
Value in Foreign Currency 0.74 015
Value in INR 17.33 329
SAR in India
Value in Foreign Currency 273 79
Value in INR 6216 175.77
EGP in India
Value in Foreign Currency
Value in INR
DZD in India
Value in Foreign Currency 7302
Value in INR - 4527

A 10% appreciation/depreciation of Lhe foreign currencies with respect Lo functional currency of the Company would result in an decrease/ increase (net) in the Company’s net profit before
tax by approximately:

INR 420 85 lakhs - March 31, 2025

INR 303.12 lakhs - March 31, 2024

YHA &X @O/Of
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b)

ii) Forward Exchange Contracts:

Currenc Asat As at
e March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
L=t
-No. of Contracts 100 100
- Amount in Foreign Currency 1000 1000
1i) Trareaction in Foreign Currency
Particulars As at As at
— — o March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Expenditure in Foreign Currencies 2,280.08 2,22214
Eamings in Foreign Currencies
FOB Value of Expoit Sales 19,896.93 17,276 93
Installation & commissioning services 251 1,838 31
_\"ﬂ& ol bnipsrts o LIIF Basis 1,069.06 831.07

Market risk - Interest rate risk: Interest rale risk refers to Lhe possibliily that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rate
The Company’s policy is to maintain a balance of fixed and floaling interest rate borrowings and the proportion of fixed and floating rate debt is determined by current market interest rates.
The botrowings of the Company are principally denominated in Indian Rupees and US dollars with mix of fixed and floating rates of interest These exposures are reviewed by appropriate
levels of management at regular interval

The Group has outslanding borrowings of INR 5,462 09 lakhs and INR 987 74 lakhs at the end of March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 respectively

Credit rlsk:

Ciedit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counter-party fails to meet ils contractual obligations, Credit risk encompasses both the direct risk of default and the risk
of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration risks Financial instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk, principally consist of Cash & bank balances, trade
receivables, finance receivables and loans and advances Company regulatly reviews the credit limits of the customers and takes action to reduce the risk. Further diverse and large customer
bases also reduces the risk. All trade receivables are reviewed and assessed for default on quarterty basis

The credit risk on bank balances and derivative financial instruments is limited because the counterparties are banks with high credit ratings

Liquidity risk:

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations. The objective of liquidity 1isk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are
available for use as per requirements, The Company has obtained fund and non-fund based working capital lines from various banks The Company invests its surplus funds in bank fixed
deposits and liquid mutual funds, which carry no or low market risk. The Company’s liquidity position remains strong at:

TNR 4,143.54 lakhs as at March 31, 2025

INR 6,717 17 lakhs as at March 31, 2024

comprising of cash and cash equivalents, other balances with banks and current investments

The following table shows the maturity analysis of the company’s financial liabilitics based on contractually agreed undiscounted cash flows along with its carrying value as at the Balance
Shent date

Particulars Careying Amount Undiscounted amount Total
payable

within 1 year

As st March 51, 2025

Non-derivative Liabilities
Borrowings 5,462.09 5408.64 5,462.09
Trade payables 9,880.29 9,880.29 9,880.29
Other current liabilities 6,295.07 6,295.07 6,295.07
Provisions 169.37 87.35 169.37

As at March 31, 2024
Non-derivative liabilities

Borrowings Y47 74 960.06 987.74
Trade payables 6,506 11 6,506 11 6,506 11
Other current liabilities 5,585.12 5,585.12 5,58512
Provisions 17218 8953 17218

)10
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48 Rela

in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

ted Party Disclosure under Ind AS 24

1 List of Related Parties
a, Promotors/Directors

1. Mr. Aasif Khan, Promoter

2. Mr. Hemant Anavkar, Director

3. Mrs. Naseem Khan, Director (Upto 02-01-2024)

4. Mr, Amjad Arbani, Non-Executive Director (From 13-07-2024)

5. Mr. Aarif Khan, Promoter

6. Mr. Chirag Doshi, Nominec Director (From 16-01-2023 upto 04-06-2024), Non-Exccutive Director (From 06-06-2024)
7. Mr, Shyam Nagorao Khante, Independent Director (From 26-06-2024)

8. Mrs. Aparna Sharma, Independent Director (From 03-04-2024)

9. Mr Naushad Panjwani, Independent Director (From 30-07-2024) and Chairman (from 17-02-2025)

b. Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

1. Mr. Ashwani Singh, Chief Executive Officer (From 14-03-2024)

2. Mr. Guman Mal Jain, Chicf Financiat Officer (From 22-01-2024 upto 17-10-2024 )
3. Ms. Neetu Buchasia, Company Sectetary (From 22-01-2024)

4. Mr. Kalpesh Chauhan, Chief Financial Officer (From 18-11-2024)

¢. Associate

1. Mark Maker Engineering Private Limited (from 29-12-2024)

d. Companies / Firms in which directors/ KMP have significant influence

1. Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP

2. F Plus Healthcare Technologies Pvt. Ltd. (F Plus Healthcare Technologies LLP)

3. Altair Partition Systems LLP

4. FABL International Technologies LLP (Formerly Fablife Process Technologies LLP) (Upto 29-02-2024)

5. Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited

6. Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited (Formerly Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Private Limited)
7. FT Institutions Private Limited (Formerly Fabtechnologies Lifesciences Private Limited) (Upto 31-10-2023)
8. Advantek Air systems Private Limited

9. Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies International Limited)
10. G7 Universal LLC

11. SA Universal LLC

12, Pacifab Technologies LLP

13. Fillpac Solutions Private Limited

14. Podtech Lifescienses Private Limited

15. Golden Hour Productions LLP

16. FVE Lifecare General Trading LLC

e. Relatives of key management

1. Mrs. Manisha Anavkar, Wife of Mr. Hemant Anavkar
2. Mr. Aman Anavkar, Son of Mr. Hemant Anavkar

3. Mrs. Haifa Khan, Wife of Mr. Aasif Khan

4. Mr. Aamer Aasif Khan, Son of Mr, Aasif Khan

5. Mr. Aatif Khan, brother of Mr. Aasif Khan

II Transaction with the related parties during the year
. For the year ended For the year ended

Nature of Transaction Name of the Related Party March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Purchases Altair Partition Systerns LLP 527.38 432.09
Advantek Air Systerns Private limited 142,51 49.99
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited 2,985.00 1,351.02
Fabsafc Technologies Private Limited 366.27 323.59
F Plus Healthcare Technologies LLP 98.17 -
Pacifab Technologies LLP 99.94 82.86
Mark Maker Engincering Pvt Ltd 10.25
FVE Lifecare General Trading LLC 598.33

Installation Pacifab Technologies LLP 9.10

Sales Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 697.06 2,780.91
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited - 0.30
F Plus Healthcare Technologies Private Limited 279.62
FVE Lifecare General Trading LLC 6.15

Rent paid Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 97.30 82.50
Mrs. Naseem Khan 2.40 2.40
Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 3.00
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Remuneration (Salary, fees and Commission)

Mr. Aasif Khan

55.50

Mr. Hemant Anavkar 55.50
Mrs. Manisha Anavkar 53.88 53.88
Mr. Aamer Asif Khan 4.50 18.00
Mr. Ashwani Singh 12913 5.84
Mr. Guman Mal Jain 45.75 15.06
Ms. Neetu Buchasia 741 1.07
Mr. Kalpesh Chauhan 11.17 -
Board Sitting Fees Mrs. Naseem Khan - 0.15
Mr. Amjad Arbani 0.70 0.55
Mr. Chirag Doshi 0.75 0.45
Mrs. Aparna Sharma 3.7 x
Mr . Naushad Panjwani 3.20 -
Mr. Shyam Khante 3.70 -
Sales commission G7 Universal LLC 359.84 283.75
SA Universal LLC - 41.49
Reimbursement of expenses (net) Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited 1.22 0.53
Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited 18456 17.57
Mrs.Aparna Sharma o7 -
Mr. Shyam Khante .22 -
Mr. Aatif Khan (111) -
Interest Income Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited .74 62.04
Mark Maker Engineering Pvt Ltd 235 -
Trademark Charges Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 3.2 22.36
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III Balances as on year end;

: As at As at

Nature of Transaction Name of the Related Party March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Trade receivables Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 268.84 268.84
Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 1,649.60 2,397.37
F Plus Healthcare Technologies Private Limited 103.19

Advances from customer Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 86.59 -

Trade payables Altair Partition Systems LLP 11.60
Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 8.82 8.64
Advantek Air Systems Private Limited - 6.63
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited 901.60 535.87
Mrs. Nascem Khan 0.40 0.40
Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited 133.64 27.68
Pacifab Technologies LLP 30.28 14.10
Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 28.32 24.14
F Plus Healthcare Technologies Private Limited 275
FVE Lifecare General Trading LLC 223.83 -
G7 Universal LLC 215.31

Payable to Directors Mrs. Naseem Khan . 0.14
Mr. Amjad Arbani - 0.40

Advances against supplies Fabsafe Technologies Private Limited 21.06
Advantek Air Systems Private Limited 33.67 -
Altair Partition Systems LLP - 10.89
Pacifab Technologies LLP
Fabtech Technologies Cleanrooms Limited - 0.88
Mark Maker Engineering Private Limited 9.75
Mr. Aatif Khan 11
Mr. Aamer Aasif Khan 247

Security deposit Fabtech Turnkey Projects LLP 91.49 97.80
Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited 7.77

Loand and advances Fabtech Technologies International Private Limited - 179.25
Mark Maker Enginecring Private Limited 102.25 -

Investment Fillpac Solutions Private Limited - 0.10
Mark Maker Enginecring Private Limited 832.22

Notes:

i. No amounts pertaining to related parties have been provided for as doubtful debts, Also, no amounts have been written off or written back during the year.
ii. Also refer note no. 26 for borrowings guaranteed by directors,
iii. Transactions with related parties arc at arm's length and in the ordinary courses of business
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Notes forming part of the C lldated Fi ial § as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

50 Leases

Information about leases for which the group is a lessee are presented below:

A) Right of use assets

Particulars Amount
Balanee as ot Apr'rl {H, 2023 112.89
Additions 321.87
Depreciation on Right of Use (ROU) assets (138.31)
Adjustments on account of Lease Modification
Disposals -
Balanee as at March 31, 2024 296,45
Additions 249730
Depreciation on Right of Use (ROU) assets (178.32)
Adj on of Lease Modifi -
Dispomals -
Balance as at March 31, 2025 3,015.43
(B) Lease liabilities
Particulars Amuunl
Balance as at April 01, 2023 116.20
Add: Interest ol during the vear 11.76
Less: Payment of Liability (146.62)
Adjustments on account of Lease Modification
Additions 235
Dhisposals -
Halance as at March 31, 2024 263.69
Add: Interest cost accrmind during the year m
Less: Payment of Liability (185.25)
Adjustments on account of Lease Modification .
Additions 2,790.97
Dinposals -
Balance as at March 31, 2025 2.920.4%
(C) Maturity analysis - Discounted Cashflows of Contractual maturities of Icase liabilitics:
Particulars Asat dslat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Lipstes bwielvar avisint by 25882 148.20
O o five yoars AN 13542
Abuve B viirs 1,.332.40 -
Total 252043 283,69
(D) Amount recognised in statement of profit & loss:
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year cnded
March 31, 2125 March 31, 2024
Interest Cost on Lease Liabilities 3101 1176
Amortisation of Right of Use assets 178.32 13831
Rental Expenses recorded for short-tevm lease payments and payments for leases of low-value assets not included in the measurement of 21921 2593
the lease liability
(E) A t recognised in stat of cash flows:
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Cash payments for the principal & interest portion of the lease fiabilily within financing activities 18525 146 62
Short-term lease payments, payments for leases of low-value assets and variable lease payments not included in the measurement of the 21921 2593

lcase liability within aperating activities,
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Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Private Limited)
Notes forming part of the C lidated Fi ial § as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

55 Details required as per achedule ITT of the Companies Act 2013 as below:

As at March 31, 2025

Net Assets i.e, total assets Share in Profit or Loms Share in Other comprehensive  Share in Total Comprehensive
minug total llabilities income Income
Name of the entity As % of Ampunt As M of Amount As % of Amount As ¥ af Amount
consolidated consolidated consolidated conaolidated
net asaets Profit or Loss oc Total
Comprehensive
Erncime
Parent FLO0'S 146,753 96 AL61% 343754 106.64% 1343} g155% 3 a5
Subsidiaries
Indin;
FABL International Technologies LLP LB2% [314.78) B71% (172.54) 6.64% 084 3.71% (171.71)
FT Institutions Private Limited £.21'% (A5.71) 0.05% 252 0.00% . 0.05%
Foreign:

Fabtech Technologles LLC,UAE 6867 1,186.93 2555% 1,186.75 0% - 25.62% LIB6TS
Minurity Interest 0.00% (o03) 00% {2y 0% L {007)
Amsocintis [investment as per Equity Method) 328% 566.98 K20 (380,72 LI0% . AN% (38077
Elimination LA 154.02 370% mmn (LM% . in% 7.7
Tokal T0N0E 1731137 10000 4.64529 100.00% {1259) HIL 0% 463060
As al March 31, 2024

Net Asscls ie., total assets Share in ["rofit pr Loss Shire in Other comprehensive  Share in Tutal Comprelonsive
minus total llabilitles income Income
Naine of the entlty As % of Amount As % of Amount As % of Amount As % of Amount
consolidated consolidated consolidated congolidated
net assets Profit or Loss ocI Total
Comprehensive
Tnenime
Tarum 140 1241570 262214 A% (E55) B6.20% 2u2] b
Subsidiaries
India:
FABL International Technologies LLP -1.08% (143.08) -034% 939) 179.12% 13 -030% (8.08)
I Institirtions Private | dmited 029% (38.23) 137% (3724 0.00% 1.37% 3724)
Foreign:
Fabtech Technologies LLC,UAE 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Minority Interest 0.00% 0.01) 000% 000% 000%
Associates (investment as per Equity Method) 6.14% 809.69 5.08% 138,14 0.00% . 5.07% 138,14
Elimination 1.09% 144,08 030% 8.09 0.00% - 030% 8.09
Total 100 00% 13,188.21 100 00% 272173 100.00% 073 100.00% 2,722.47

XD,




Fabtech Technologies Limited (Formerly known as Fabtech Technologies Vrivate Limited)
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2025
(Amount in INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

56

57

59

60

61

The balances in respect of trade receivables and payables and loans and advances, as appearing in the books of accounts are subject to confirmations from the respective parties and are pending
reconciliations / adjustments arising there from, if any. The same is not expucted to have any material impact on the financials statements

As per the contractual terms with customers, group provicle warranly to the customer for [8 months from the date of sale or 12 month from the date of installation whichever is carlier. These
warranties are backed by the vendor's warranty on the product. No Provision for Warranty has been created since the vendor of the group fully covers the product warranty cost purtaining o the
material supplied by them for potential future warranty claims

The investment in the equity shares of TSA Process Equipment Pet. Ltd. (“TSA") till February 06, 2024 was classified as an investment in associate in accordance with Ind AS 27. The said investment
ceases to be an investment in associate from February 06, 2024 as a group decided to dispose off its investment in TSA to Thermax Limited vide Share Purchase and Share Subscription Agreement
dated February 06, 2024. Accordingly, as per Ind AS 105 Nun-cuirent Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, from the cessation date the investment in TSA has been valued at lower of
carrying amount or fair value (net of cost)

The Company has sold the stake of 51% of 33.33% cquity shares of TSA T'rocess Equipment Pyt Lid. ("TSA”) during the FY 2024-25 to Thermax Limited.

Events after the Reporting period

The Parent cntity's management has approved the sale of 51% equity interest in one of its subsidiaries i.c FABL International Technologies LLP, which is currently fully held by the parent entity. The
reconstitution deed formalizing the change in ownership structure was exccuted after the reporting date but prior to the approval of these consolidated financial statements.

As the event occurred after the reporting period and does not provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date, it is considered a non-adjusting event under Ind AS10 - Events after the
Reporting Period, Accordingly, no adjustments have been made in these consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

If the sale of the 51% stake had been recognized as an adjusting event in the current reporting period, it would have resulled in a loss of approximately 454,07 Lakhs from the derecognition of the
subsidiary in these Consolidated financial statements,

Other disclosure requirements as per Schedule 111

(i)  The Company does nol have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property

(i)  The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period
(ili)  The Company has not traded or invested in Cryplo currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
(iv) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or enlity(is), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall: (3)

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee,
security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Bencficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
Company shall; (a) directly or indircetly lend or invest in other persons or entitics idenlified in any manner whatsoever by ot on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b)
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(v)  The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been suriendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, scarch or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(vi) The Company is not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013) or consortium thereof or other lender in accordance with the
guidelines on willful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India

{vii

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of-Use Assels) during the year,
(vili) The Company doesn’t have any co-owned properties ot the properties (including properties for which the lease agieement exccuted and disclosed as 'Right-of-Use Assets' in consolidated
financial information) title deed of which are held by the others.

(ix)  The Company has hot granted any Loans or Advances in the nature of loans to promoters, Directors, KMPs and granted Loans to the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013),
cither severally or jointly with any other person,

Type of Borrower Amount of loan or advance in the|Percentage to the total Loans and| Payable terms
nature of loan outstanding advances in the nature of loans

Related Parties 10225 28.82% Receivable on demand

(x)  The Company has used the boriowings from the banks only for its intended purpose during the financial yean

(xi) The Company did not have any transaction with companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 during the current and previous
{inancial year.

Previous years' figures have been re-grouped/ re-classified wherever necessary, to confirm to current period’s classification in order to comply with the requirements of the amended Schedule 111 to
the Companies Act, 2013

For Ajmera And Ajmera For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Fabtech Technologies Limited -
Firm Registration No.: 018796C CIN: URa999MHIN BPLC3 16357 —
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Sourabh Ajmera Hemaht Mohan Anavkar Amjad Adam Arbani

Partner Dircctor Director

Memburship No: 166931 DIN: 00150776 DIN: 02718019

UDIN: 25164931 BMNPLIYE229 | e

Place: Mumbai ) @J/W !(\0

Date: 2nd August, 2025 /
Kalpesh Chauhan Neetu Sunil Buehasia
Cliefl Financial Officer Company Secretary

Membership No: ACS 61496
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